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p NA 6UC p6 TIMITED
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the EICHTEENTH ANNUAL CENERAL MEETINC of the Members of the

Company shall be held as scheduled below:-

Day I wednesday

Date : 30th June, 2010

T i m e  :  1 1 . 3 0 A . M .

Place : The Institution of Engineers (lndia),

Madhya Marg, Sector 19-4,

Chand iearh .
! t "

to transact the following business :

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31" March,
2010 and the reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri S. A. S. Bajwa, who retires by rotation and being eligible, ofiers
himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri M. P. Singh, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
hrmself ior re-appointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Rana Karan Pratap Singh, who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

5. To considef and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT M/s. Kansal Singla & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh the retirinB
Auditors be and are hereby re-appointed as the Auditors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual Ceneral Meeting ti l l  the conclusion of next Annual Ceneral Meetin8 of
the Company and that the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to fix thejr remuneration
for the said period."

By order of the Board
for RANA SUCARS LIMITED

Place rChand igarh
Dated : 5th June, 2010

(MANMOHAN K. RAINA)

COMPANY SECREIARY

NOTES :
(a) A member entit led to aftend and vote at the meeting is entit led to appoint a proxy to attend and

vote ins[ead of himself/herself and the proxy in order to be effective must be received by the
Company at its ReBistered Office not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

(b) Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report alon8with them at the MeetinS.
(c) Members desirous of seeking any further information about the accounts and/or operations of the

Company are requested to send theif queries to the Secretary of the Company atleast seven
days in advance of the Meeting so that the information, to the extent practicable, can be
made available at the Meeting.

(d) The Company has extended the current f inancial year by six months. As such, the current f inancial
year of the Company comprises of a petiod of 18 months from 1st October, 2008 to 31st
March, 2010. The Registrar of Companies, Jalandhar has accorded tts approval for the same.
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D I R E C T O R S ' R E P O R T

Your Directors have pleasure in pfesenting the
Eighteenth Annual Report together with the
Audited Accounts of your Company for the year
ended 31s t  March ,  2010

1.  F INANCIAL RESUTTS:
(Rs. in lacs)

Curaent Prevrous
year ended year ended
31.03.2010 30 09 2008

(18 Months) (12 Months)

Profit before Interest, 157A1,47
depreciat ion & lax
Less: Fioancial Expenses 9010.55

Depreciat ion 4350.56
Misc. expenses 219,57
writ ten oft

Profit/(Loss) before Tax &
Pflor Period expenses
Prior Period inccrme/lexpenses)
Profi/(Loss) before Tax

Cufient Tax
Deferred Tax
Fringe Benefi t  Tax,

2200-79
(16.58)

2184.11

15 .50
216.71
25.00

Wealth Tax & Earl ier Year

Add: Earl ier Year Provision 25.05
for Tax WBack
Extra ordinary Income 546.65
Net Profiv'(Loss) after Tax 2498.60

1,61,44.429

18,58,143
8.11,4M

23,35,36,933

Indian Made
Foreign Liquor (Cases)

1033  90

4444 97
2327  75

32 .O9

\5770 .91 )
(468.20)

(6239  I1 l

1 0 1 2 . 5 6
(48.31)

(20 48)

1 0 1 0  0 0
(428s 36)

1  , 07 ,31  , 220

9,32,647
4,80,651

1 2 ,10,47 ,J09
70,76,346
8 8 , 1 5 , 1 8 0
12,55,396
14,50,494

1 ,38 ,398

OPERATIONS:
Cane Crushed (Qtls)

Production (Qtls)
Sugar (Qtls)
Molasses (Qtls)
Electricity (Unils)
Rectified Spirit (BL) 60,42,971
Extra Neutral Alcohol (81) 1,52,29,245
Denatured Spir i t  (Bl-) 12,95,671
Punjab Medium Liquor (Cases) 30,54/745

1,51,331

The Company has  earned a  Net  Pro f i t  o i
Rs.2498 60 lacs during the financial year ended
3 ls t  March ,  2010 as  compared to  loss  o t
Rs4285 36  lacs  dur ing  the  prev ious  year  ended
30th September, 2008. The main reasons for the
carning the profit this vear. are high sugar prices
and sale of power through out the year. Further,
the Company has also done processing of raw-

sugar which it imported from other countries
resulting into runninB the sugar plants through out
the year which also earned good profit durinB the
year. UNFCCC has approved approx 1.50 lacs
Certif ied Emission Reductions (CERs) to the
Company. The approxinrate trading value of these
CER5 is  Rs .  11  50  c rores .

2 .  DIVIDEND

Your Company is passinB through a period of
t rans i t ion  and conso l ida t ion  As  such,  your
D i rec tors  p fopose no t  to  recommend any
dividend for the year under revie\'.

3. DIRECTORS

Shri S. K. Duggal resigned from the directorship oi
the Company during the year.

Shri Balour Singh has been nominated as Director
by Punjab Energy Development Agency during the
year.

The Board places on record the appreciation of
useful contribution made by Shri S. K. Duggal
dur ing  h is  tenure ,

Shri S. A. S Bajwa, Shri M. P. Singh and Rana
Karan Pratap Sin8h, Directors retire by rotation
and be ing  e l ig ib le  o f fe r  themse lves  to r  re -
appointment

4. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBITITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to requirement under Section 2l7(2AA)
of the Companies Act, 1956 with respect to
Directors Responsibrl it ies Statement, it is hereby
confirmed:
(i) that in the preparation of the annual

accounts for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2010. the applicable accounting
s tandards  had been fo l lowed a longwi th
proper  exp lanat ion  re la t ing  to  mater ia l
departures;

t h a t  t h e  d i r e c t o r s  h a d  s e l e c t e d  s u c h
account ing  po l i c ies  and app l ied  them
cons is ten t iy  and made judBments  and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for the year under review;

that the directors had taken proper and
suf f i ( i c r t  (d re  b r  lhe  main tenance o i
adequate accounting records in accordance

( i i )

( i i i )



with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularit ies;

(iv) that the directors had prepared the
accounts for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2010 on a going concern basis.

5. FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits
under Section 5B-A of the Companies Act, 1956
during the year under review.

6. AUDITORS

M/s Kansal Singla & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Chandigarh, Statutory Auditors of !he
Companv,  re l i re  a t  rhe  (onc lus ion  ensu ing
Annual General Meeting and berng el ible offer
themselves for re-appointment The Board
recommends their re appointment
The explanations/information in respect of the
observations of the Auditors in their report are
grven in Annexure 'E' read with the relevant Audit
observations are self explanatory.

7. COST AUDITORS

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s.
Khushwinder Kumar & Co., Cost Accountants as
the Cost Auditors of the Company for the year
2O1O-2O11 under Section 233 B of the Companies
Act, 1956, which has been approved by the Covt.
o f  Ind ia .

8. PARTICUTARS OF EMPTOYEES

None of the employees is covered under the
provisions of Section 217\2A) of the Companies
Act, 1956 read with the Companies (particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1 975.

9. CONSERVATION OF ENERCY, TECHNOTOCY
ABSORPTION AND FOREICN TXCHANGE
EARNINCS AND OUTGO
As required under Section 2j7 (lXe) of the
Compan ies  Ac t ,  1956 read w i th  Compan ies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Repon of Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988, the information relatinB to
conservation of energy, technology absorption
and foreign exchange earnings and outgo is
enclosed as Annexure 'A 

and forms part of the
Report.

10, CORPORATE COVERNANCE

As required under Listin8 Agreement with Stock
Exchanges, a report on the Corporate
Covernance alongwith Auditors'Certif icateon
c o m p l i a n c e  o f  c o n d i t i o n s  o f  C o r p o r a t e
Governance are  enc losed as  Annexure 'B ,  &  'C

and repor t  o f  Management  D iscuss ion  and
Analysis is attached as annexure 'D' and the
reports form the part of the Directors, Report.
,I1. INFORMATION PURSUANT TO TISTING
ACREEMENT WITH THE STOCK EXCHANCES
The names and addresses of the Stock
Exchanges where the Company,s secultres are
lrSted, are:
'1 Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,

Floor 25, Phiroze leejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, MUMBAI - 400 001.

2. National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Exchange Plaza",

Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), MUMBAI - 400 051

3. Luxembourg Stock Exchange
(Societe de la Bourse de Luxembourg S A)
B . P  1 6 5
L-201 l, Luxembourg

The listing fee for 2010-2011 to all the above
Stock Exchanges have been paid in time and there
being neither delisting nor suspension of shares
from lrading during the period under .evieu

12. ACKNOWTEDCEMENT

The Board of Directors of your Company expresses
its gratitude lor the continued co-operatjon and
support extended by financial institutions, banks,
the goverDment agencies and departments, the
customers and suppliers, dealers, agents and
shareholders which has been source of
strength of the Company.

The D i rec tors  a lso  p lace  on  record  the i r
appreciation for the dedicated and sincere servrces
rendered by the employees at all levels.

For & on behalf of the Board

RANA RANIIT SINCH
CHAIRMAN

Place:Chand igarh
Dated : 5th June, 2010
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Annexure'A'

ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3tST MARCH,2010 (18 MONTHS)

TNFORMATTON AS PER SFCTION 217(1)(e) READ WITH COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS

I N T H E R E P o R T o F B O A R D o F D | R E C T o R S ) R U L E S , I g B B A N D F o R M I N C P A R T o F T H E D | R E c T o R s
REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 5T MARCH, 2010.

1. CONSERVATION OT ENERGY
The ComDanv has installed most modern equipment to save and minimise energy consumptlon lne

stand by arrangement of Diesel Cenerating Sets
To achieve m-aximum conservation of e"nergy, the Company has put up high pressure boilers and-

matching Turbo alternators and prime tou.i i th" Company has also installed electrical motors of

appropriate size and continuous centrifugals in place of batch type centrifugals

A. Electricity

Purchased
Buttar Division

- Unit Purchased
- Total Amount (Rs.)

Rale Per Unit (Rs.)

Own Generation
Buttar Division

- Through D.G. Set
Units Cenerated
Units Cenerated per l i tre of Diesel Oil
Cost Per Unit (Rs )

- Through Steam Turbine (Sugar Division)
Units Cenerated
Units Cenerated Per Qtl. of Fuel
Cost Per Unit ElectricitY (Rs.)

Belwara Division
- Through D.C. Set

Units Cenerated
Units Cenerated per l i tre of Diesel Oil
Cost Per Unit (Rs.)

- Through Steam Turbine (Sugal Division)
U nits Generated
Units Cenerated Per Qtl. of Fuel
Cost Per Unit ElectricitY (Rs.)

Shahbad Division
Through D.C. Set
Units Cenerated
Units Cenerated per l i tre of Diesel Oil
Cost Per Un it (Rs.)

- Through Steam Turbine (Sugar Division)
U nits Cenerated
Units Cenerated Per Qtl. of Fuel
Cost Per U nit ElectricitY (Rs )

Curlent YeaI
31.03.20.10

8,A1,975
54,32,090

6.16

Previous Year
30.09 .2008

11,,OO,972
48,19,567

4.38

1,46,221
3 . 1 7

10.42

17 t95,14tOsO
54.04

2,71

7,63,344
3 . 1 7

1 1 . 0 9

2,34,27,468
26.44

3.28

14t15 t49A
3.31

10.52

2,12,43,264
19,84
4.24

2,41  ,594
3.44

10.43

3 8 .30
1 .54

8,29,'t58
3.O4

1 1 . 1 3

1,30,44,000
12.34
7 .O3

12,64,853
3.69
9 . 3  3

13,32,346
1 3 . 3 0
14.67



B.

Disti l lery Division
- Through D.C, Set

Units Cenerated
Units Cenerated per Iitre of Diesel Oil
Cost Per Unit (Rs.)

- Through Steam lurbine
Units Cenerated
Units Cenerated per Qtl. of Fuel
Cost Per Unit Electricity (Rs.)

Consumption Per Unit of Product
Buttar Division
- Electricity (KW/MT)
- Ba8asse (MT/MT)
- Steam (MT/MT)
Belwara Division
- Electricity (KW/MT)
- Ba8asse (MT/MT)
- Steam (MT/MT)
Shahbad Division
- Electricity (KW/MT)
- Bagasse (MT/MT)
- Steam (MT/MT)
Disti l lery Division
- Eleckicity (KVMT)
- Fuel (Rice Husk)/Diesel (KL/MT)
- Steam (KUMT)

Technology Absorption
i) Research & Development

a) Research & Development has continuously been
carried out for improvement in quality of sugarcane
and to increae the area under the suBarcane crop
which wil l ensure its greater avaiiabil ity resulting
into more production & better quality of cane and
higher yield there by directly reducing the cost of
production.

b) The Company is trying to improve quality of Cane
& ensure development of Cane by providing various
facil i t ies to the Cane growers.

c) Amount incurred on Research &
Development (Rs. in lacs)

ii) Technology Absorption/ Adoption and innovation
a) Latest technology has been adopted in the plant

to maximise production, yield and better quality
along with minimum consumption of energy.

b) Technology lmported
Foreign Exchange Earnint & Outgo

a) Foreign Exchange Earning
b) Foreign Exchange Outgo (Rs. in lacs)

5,96,763
3.30
9.52

93F1,7s1
251,69

8.61

275.86
1.54
4.20

533.78
1.95
4.O7

339.96
1 . 5 1
3.26

440,43
.t.09

4.23

B, r  0 ,581
3.46
B,B2

7 3 ,7  8 ,419
416.78

8.52

349.49
2 . 3 7
3.70

515.75
2 . 3 6
4 . 7  2

3 ,466.17
8 . 2 1
2.47

477.58
1 . 1 9
3 . 1  5

c.

Nil

I o23.16
5685.22

2.97

N i l

N i i
2 1 4 2 . 7 4

4.88

D.

PNA 6UCAP6 IIMITTD



a)

b)

ANNEXURE 
'  

B '

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Company s Philosophy on Code of Governance
Your Company strongly believes that good corporate governance has an impoftant role in enhancing
shareholder value and management accountabil ity. Company's guiding principles are focused on
achieving the best standards of corporate Bovernance and it is committed to attain the highest level of
transparency and accountabil ity in its dealinBs with investors, lenders, employees and all other
stakeholders.
Board of Directors
The present stren8th of the Board of Directors is nine, of which eighl are Non-Executive Directots
and one Managing Director. The Board members include two representative of Punjab Energy
Development ABency.
Durin8 the year under review, Eighteen Board Meetings were held on 3'1st October, 2008,4th
December ,  2oO8,22nd December ,  2008,  9 th  )a  ua ty ,  2OO9,23 'd  lanuary ,  2009,  31s t  January ,
2oo9, 2oth February, 2009, 31st March, 2009, 30th Aptil,2oo9,31st July, 2009, 22nd September,
2009,  31s t  October ,  2009,  16 th  ianuary ,  20 l0 ,  28 th  January ,  2010,  3 rd  February ,20 lO,22nd
February, 2010, 26th February, 2010 and 31st March, 2010. The composition of the Board of
Directors and therf attendance at the Board meetings durinS the year and at the last Annual Ceneral
Meeting as also number of other directorships in other companies are as follows:

Name of Directol Aftendance No. of Board
at last ACM meetints attended

Category of Other
Director Directorships

Rana Ranjit Singh
Rana Inder Pratap Singh
Rana Veer Pratap Singh
Shr i  A .  S .  Sodh i
Shri S. A. S Bajwa
Shr i  M.  P .  S ingh
Shr i  S .K.  Dugga l *
Shr i  Ba l j i t  S ingh
Rana Karan Pratap Singh
5hr i  Ba lour  S ingh*  *

CH-Charrman, MD ManaSrng Director,.P Promoter, NED-Non Executive Director, lN-lnstttutional Nominee
* resi8ned from ihe directorship of the Company.
*+' appointed Director durinB the year

committees of the Board

The Board had constituted four Committees, which are - (a) Audit Committee (b) Share l.ransfer
Cornmiftee (c) Shareholders/lnvestors Crievance Committee (d) Remuneration Committee:

l) Audit Committee

i) Terms of reference
-Ihe 

Boarcl has defined the scope of Audit Committee to cover all areas provided for under
section 292A oi the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of Stock
Exchanges.

ii) composition

The Audit Committee comprises of four Non-Executive Directors and Company Secretary is the
Secretary of the Committee The Committee met seven times during the year and the attendance
oi Inembers at the meetinss was as follows:

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Y E S

I

1 7
] B
8
6
1 8
6

CHiPP
MD/PP
NE D/PP

N E D
NED

NED/PEDA
NED
NED

N E D/PP
NED/PEDA

' 4

6
3
I
1
1

c)

pN 6UCAP6 TIMITED
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Name of the Member Status

Status

Chairman
Member
Member

ll) Share Transfer Committee
i) Term of reference

The commiftee has been formed to approve the matters rerating to transfer, transmission andissue of dr_rplicate share certif jcates etc.
ii) Composition

.'The 
Committee comprises of three Non_Executive-Directors as its members. The Committee metsrxteen times during the year and the aftena"n." of,urnUu" ui ihi meetings was as follows.

Nam€ of the Member

Shn A 5 Sodhi
Rana-Veer Pratap Singh

1 6

3
1 i

ii) Composition
The present composition of the Remunefation Committee is as under:
Name of the Member Status

qh. i  R ' l i i+  < i^ -^1+. Member-ceased to be member durint the year.

shri S. K. Dussal*
Shri Baljit Sirig-h""

**appointed as member duriig the year.
lll) Shareholders/nvestors Grievance Committee
i) Term of reference

ii) Composition
The present composition of the Shareholders/ Investors Crievance Commjttee is as under:Name of the Member Status
Shr i  A .5 .Sodh i  Cha i rman
Shri S, A. S. Bajw Member
Rana Veer Pratap ingh Member

il.":',1t11l,.": tn 
t^11'"?;';Jl"l"'*l]1" 

l:jllc Asreement with stock,Exchanses the Board
company. " K Karna' Lompany Secretary as compliance dfficer of the
,.11*:11t__ar.pj"'Tts received and resotved during rhe year

:ffi;,"ll]li?il,"1i:,lffu,],,'il:':iiil:i"$:,,i:"T,1:,'"i; J::*.3ff#:-:""T::;1"#,"i:l*uRemuneration Committee
Tergr of reference

Il5,i:*:?"1"J1,:"t"Tmittee' 
inter alia' recommends to the Board the femunerarion package of

t ,

tv)
D
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d) General Body MeetinS,s

The last three Annual Ceneral MeetinSs of the CoTlglI weli !9!:l { uncErl

Time Location Special Resolution Passed
Financial year

2007 -2008

2006 2007
2005-2006

31 .12 .2008 3 .00  P m.

29.12.2007 2.00  p .m.

The lnstitution of Engineers
(lndia), Madhya Marg,
Sector 19-A, Chandigarh

N O

I
.10 .2006 3.00

e) Disclosures

i) There are no materially siSnificant transactions with the related parties viz promoters' directors

or the managemen,, *"' '  
" 
-Utlai"r, l"t 

-o' 
'elutiu"s' etc that may have a potential confl ict

with the interest of the Company at large'

i i) No penaltres or strictures have been imposed on the Company,by the Stock-Exchanges or
' 

srer l, nny matter related to capital markets for non-compliance by the company

M€ans of Communication

i) The quarterly, half-yearly and annual auditet

Stock Exchanges immediately after they ar(

Exchanses are notifted of any important dev€

the Con.rpany. Disclosures with regard to sh
quarterly secretarial capital audit report etc'

under various ReBUlations The results are not

. and Dainik Tribune/ Punjabi Tribune'

i i) Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Repon and is Siven

separately.

General Shareholder's Information

i) 18th Annual Cenelal Meeting
Venue : The Institution of Engineers(lndi

MadhYa Marg, Sector 19-A, Chr digarh

Date : 30th June, 2010

ii) Tentative Financial Calendar
Aud i ted  Annua l  Resu l ts  {2008-1  (

Publication of Audited Results
F irst Quarter Results
Publication of Half Yearly Results
Third Quarter Results
Fourth Quarter Resu lts
Aud i red  Annua l  Resu l ts  r2010-  |  l l

June,  2010

Ju ly ,  2010
October, 2010
January, 20'11
Apr i l ,  2011
September, 2011

ii i) Book Closure
The resister o members and share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from 26th

lune, 2-010 to Oth June,2010 (both days inclusive)

iv) Listing on Stock Exchanges and Stock Codes

The names of the stock 
"".h""8";"i;h;; 

the equity shares of the Company are l isted and the

respective stock codes are as under:

S .No.

1 .
2 .

Name of the Stock Exchange

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Stock Code

507 490
RANASUC

10
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Month Bombay Stock Exchange National Stock Exchante

High lowHigh Low

v)
vi)

Demat  lS lN number  :  lNE62 5801014
Market price data

(Arnount in Rs.)

October,2008
November,2008
December,2008
lanuaty, 2OO9
February ,2009
March,2009
Apr i l ,2009
May,2009
.1une,2009
luly, 2009
August ,2009
September,2009
October, 2009
November,2009
December,2009
January ,  2010
February ,  2010
March,  2010

1 1  . 7 0
8.7  4
L99
9.7  5
B,5B
7 .50

10.66
12.64'r 5.84
1 3 . 4 0
1 8 . 1 1
1 7 . O 5
14.60
13.70
1 3 . 5 0
1 7 . 2 4
1 4 . 9 5
1 4 . 1 8

7.OO
6 . 7  3
6 .81
7.50
7.20
6.57
7 .O0
9 . 1 2

1 1 . 5 9
10.04
1 1 . 7 5
1 3 . 5 0
1 2 . 4 5
1 1  . 7 7
12.03
1 3 . 1  5
1 1 . 9 5
1 0 . 5 0

11.70
8 . 7  5
9 . 1  0
9 .90
8.50
7 .50

10.7  5
12.8O
16.20
1 3 . 3 0'| 
8.20

1 7  2 0
14.55
1 3 . 9 0
13.70
1 7  . 4 0
14.65'| 
3.7 5

7  . 1 0
6.65
6.85
7.55
7  . 1 0
6  5 5
7 .05
9 . 1  0

t 1 . 5 0
1 0 . 0 0
1 1 . 9 5
1 3 . 5 0
12.40
r  1 . 8 0
1 1  . 7 0
1 1 . 0 0
1 1 . 9 0
i  0 .s0

vii) Registrar and Transfer Agent
M/s. Alankrt Assignments Limited,
205-208, Anarkali Market,
Jhandewalan Extension,
New De lh i - l  10  055.

viii) Share Transfer System
The Share Transfer Committee of the Company usually meets every fortnight to approve the
transter, transmission and issue of duplicate share certif icates etc. The shares of the Comoanv are
traded In dematerialized form only.
Presently the share transfers, which are received in physical form, are processed and the share
certi i icates returned within a period of 30 days from the date of receipt, subject to documents
bein8 valid and complete in all respects.

ix) Distribution of Shareholding
The distribution of shareholding as on March 31 , 2010 was as followsl

S.No. No. of Equity No. ofshare
shares held holders

Percentate of
totdl shareholders

No. of Percenta8e df
shares held total shares

1 to 250
251 to 500
501 to  1000
1001 to 2000
2001 to 3000
3001 to 4000
4001 to 5000
5001 to 1 0OO0
10001 and above

40512
15174
9120
4152
1 3 7 3
622
629
771
608

55.525
20.797
12.500
5.691
1 .482
0.853
0.862
1 .O57
0.83  3

4971501
640417 5
7966543
6716809
3613219
2279333
3032211
5759283

1067 247 46

3.371
4.343
5.402

2.450
1 . 5 4 6
2.056
3.905

72.372

Total 72961 100.000 147 467820 100.000

' 1 1
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Details of Shareholdi as on 31st March, 2010 was as under :

S.No. No. of Shares held

Promoters
Financial Institutions, Banks and Mutual Funds
NRls, Foreign Nationals, OCBs and Flls
Private Corporate Bodies
lnd ian  Pub l ic
Others CDRs

34637323
42346

11751496
17 87087 2
47047 583
361 18200

23.488
0.029
7 .969

1 2 . 1 1 8
31 .904
24.492

Total 147467A20 100.000

x) Outstandins CDRsADRs/Warrants or any Convert lble instruments, converslondate and l ikely impact on

equity.
a) CDRS
b) Warrants

xi) Location of Plant
SuRar and Power Unil:
r) 

-  
Vi l lage Buttar Seviyan,
Tehsi l  Baba Bakala,
Distr ict Amritsar, Punjab

i i i )  Vi l lage Karim Canj,
Tehsi l  Shahabad,
Distr Rampur, U P.

xii) Address for correspondence
Rana Sugars Limtted
SCO 49-50, Sector 8-C

902955 underlyinS 361 18200 equity shares

1 7600000 convert ible Into 17600000 equity shares

(i i)  Vi l tage B wara,
Tehsi l  & rstt .  Moradabad, U P

Distillery Unit:
Vi l lage Lauhka,
Tehsi l  Patt i ,
Distr ict Tarn Taran, Punjab

Cha igarh - 160 009
Iel:  72-2773422, 254OO07 , 2779565 & 2549217

h) Re-appointment of Directors

P l a c e : C h a n d i g a t h
Dated r  5th iune,  2010

Three Non-Executive Dllectors are due for ret irement by rotat ion ai this Annual Ceneral
for  re appointment.  Br ief  part iculars of  these Directors are Siven below :

)PeIat ive Societ les

jy DeveloPment ASencY.

Li i )  Rana Karan Pratap Singh,  aged about 27 years is  a promoter d i rector '  He has done MBA He has about 4

years of  exper ience in industry.

ANNEXURE. 'C'

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE
To
The Members of Rana Sutarc Limited

We state thal no rnvestor gnevance rs pending for a period exceeding one month againn the Company as pet the

records maintained by the Investots Cr ievance Commit tee.

fa i rs of the companv 
For KAN5AL sTNCLA & AssocrATEs

Chartered Accountants

S K. Kansal
Partner

Membership No.80632
FRN OO3897N

Meeting who are el lSible
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ANNEXURE'D '

MANACEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANAI.YSIS REPORT

Future Prospecls

Sugar

The.company has a crushing capacity of 15000 TcD of its three units, one in punjab and two in uttar pradesh.
During the year the Company has produced 18,58,i43 quintals l i irs"i 

"g","" 
the production ol g,32,647

l:11.,-"1,:l]"u y*,: TheCompany provides varrous incentives to its cane growing farmers l ikecrop loans frombanks and supply ofcane seeds, Insecticides and other agricultural inputs toihe growerc at subsidrzed rates.
Power

Brazil and Indra. are the rafSest producer of s.:gar In the worrd, hence bagasses based co-generation ofpower need to the promoted There are around 500 operatjng sugar factories r,r'r'i.r' hr* ,".t"rl3;";";',; ;co-Senerate surprus power which is around 2000 MW after meethg its own requirement or po*",. ror.upiiu"use . 'he 
Covernment has made various incentives schemes fo. ,ugu? Co,;fun,", to set up co_generation power

The Govt of India is implementi the co-generation programme In sugar Milrs. with estabrished potentiar ofmore than 5000 Mw, so faf a ca city of 537 MW ha; be;n commissro"ned and 536 MW is under instalration.The Covt. of lndia has also n fied various notable init iatives ioi 
".."t"r"t ion 

of po*", :o€"n;;t;;programme.

with increa power co Senerat ion capacrty,  the comoanv has s isned Memor:n. l , ,h ^f  I  jnno. . r - - r j^- , . , ; .1

Ethanol

r be mixed wrth gasol ine to form what has been cal led
)in 1oyo ethanol and 85% ethanol mixed with gasol ine.
ine every year in the United States. Because the ethanol

ds an dutomolive fuel
lndra imports nearly 70% of i ts annuar crude petroreum reqr.r irement, which is approxr ateryl iomit iontonnes.The petroleum industry now rooks very committed to the use of ethanor as tuer, a it is expected to benefitsugarcane farmers as well  as the oi l  industry in the long run.
Distillery

13
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The Disti l lery Unit of the company wrth a capacity of 60 KL per day is running successfully During the year' it

ptidui.a e6,+z,gtt BL Reciif ied spirit 2,26 '245 BL Extra Neutral.Alcohol,12,g5,671 BL Denatured

ip i r i t ,30 ,54 ,745 cases  o f  Pun jab  Med iu  quorand1,51 ,331 casesof lnd ian  Made Fore iSn L iquor '

Outlook/ Proiection

The ompany's projection on crushin5l of Sugarcane ior the current year 2010-1 1 is the highest possible'

fh" orb"nv has been takrng all out efforts io encoura8e & motivate the farmers to cultivate the crop of

sugarcane by providinB various incentives

Risk and Concern

Sugar is a cyclical industry. In India sugar production follows a three,five year cycle Low production has

lei to rapii increase of sugar prices dunng the last season ln the coming season/ more sugarcane

availabil ity is l ikely to result for higher sugar production.

affected the econorntcs oi sugar productlon.

Internal Control System & their adequacy

components, plant and machinery, equrpment ancl
with the size and nature of business of ihe Conrpany Policies and procedures have been laid down to

frouiJ" ,"uronnUt" assurance that assets are safeguarded from risks of unauthorized use/ disposition and

iransactions are recorded and reported with propriety, accuracy and speed

Material Development in HRD/lR

The strength of the Company has always been the involvement of its employees, team orientation' their

achieving business goals. The policies in this regard are evolved and.pursued to achieve this obiective'

The Corn'pany has J total manpower of 1368 besides few contract labour employed durlng the season

Relation between management and labour were cordial during the year'

ANNEXURE'E '

Reolies to Audit Observations on Annual Report fot the period ended 31st March, 2010

(lXXaXb) of Annexure
- The amount of TDS of Rs 3.86 lacs has been deposited with the concerned authorit ies'

- The amount of TDS of Rs. 0.22 lacs has been deposited with the concerned authorit ies

-  Theamounto fWCTofRs.0 .3 l lacshasbeendepos i tedwi th theconcernedauthor i t ies '
- The amount of WCT of Rs. 0 08 lacs has been deposited with the concerned authorit ies'

- The amount of Rs. 5.61 lacs on account of Cess on Sugarcane is being deposited'

(xi) of Annexure

The amount of Rs. 243.55 lacs on account of interest on term loans and Rs 525'43 lacs on account of

principal amount is being deposited with the concerned Banks The amount of Rs 202 08 lacs on account

of principal amount wil l be deposited soon.

1 4
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AUDITORS'REPORT
The Members of
Rana Sugars Lim jted

Chandigarh.

Dear Members,

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet
of Rana Sugars Limited as at 31st March,
2010, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow,
Statement for the period ended on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements
are the responsjbil i ty of the Company's
management. Our responsibil i ty is to express
an oprnion on these iinancial statements
based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit rn accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in
India. Those Stanciards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assufance about  whether  the  f inanc ia l
statements are free of material misst4tement.
An audit inclr.rdes examining on test basis
e v i d e n c e  s u p p o r t i n g  t h c  a m o u n t s  a n d
disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the
overall f inancial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order (Amendment), 2004 issued by
the Central Covernment of lndia in terms of
sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the
Companies Act,l955 (the Act). we encrose rn
the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said
order.

4. Further to our comments in Annexure rererreo
to in paragraph 3 above, we report thatl

(i) We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the oesr or our
knowledge and belief were necessarl, for the
purpose of our audit.

(i i) In our opinion, proper books ot account as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so  fa r  as  appears  f rom our
examination of those books.

(i i i) The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this repo(
are in agreement wrth the books o{ account.

(iv) ln our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profrt &
Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt
w i th  by  th is  fepor t  comply  w i th  the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub
section (3C) of section 21 1 of the Act.

(v) On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors, as on 3l st March,
2010 and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, we report that none of the directors
is  d isqua l i f ied  as  on  31s t  March  2010 f rom
being appointed as a Difector in terms of
clause (g) of sLrb-section (1) of section 274 of
the Act.

(v r )  In  our  op in ion  and to  the  bes t  o f  our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said accounts read with
Si8nificant Accounting Policies and Notes on
A c c o u n t s  i n  S c h e d u l e  X I V ,  B i v e  t h e
information requrred by the Act, in the
manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

a. In the case of the Balance sheet, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at l lst March
2 0 1 0 .

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of
the profit for the period ended 31st March
2 0 1 0 .

c. In the case of Cash Flow Staiement of the
Cash Flows for the period ended 31st March
2010.

for Kansal Singla & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place : Chandigarh
Date : 5th June, 2010

5.K. KANSAT
PARTNER

Membership No. 80632
FRN OO3897N
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(cJ

( i i )  ( a )

(c)

Annexure Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report
of even date.

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper
records showing full particulafs including
quantitative details and srtuation of f ixed
a55et5.
(b) All the assets have been physically

verif ied by the management during the
perrod. In our opinion, the frequency of
verif ication is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the
nature of its f ixed assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such
verif ication.

During the period, the Company has not
disposed off majer part of the plant and
machinery affecting the going concern
status of the company.

The inventory  has  been phys ica l l y
ver i f ied  dur rng  the  per iod  by  the
m a n a g e m e n t  l n  o u r  o p i n i o n ,  t h e
irequency of verif ication is reasonable.

The procedures of physrcal verif ication of
inventories followed by the management
are reasonable and adequate in relation
to the size of the company and the nature
oI its business.

The Company is  ma in ta in ing  proper
records of inventory. As explained to us,
no material discrepancies were noticed
on physical verif icalion. However minor
discrepancies noticed on verif ication
were properly accounted/ adjusted.

The company has taken interest free
loans from parties as covered in the
re8ister maintained under section 301 of
the Act, pursuant to stipulation imposed
by banks/financial institu[ions at the time
of sanctron of loans.

The max imum ba lance ou ts tand ing
during the period was Rs. 4065.73 Lacs
and the  year -end ba lance was Rs.
3350 83 Lacs.

As explarned to us, terms & conditions of
such loans are not prejudicial to the
interest of the Company

No stipulation has been specified for the
repayment of these loans.

(d) The Company has not Biven any loans to
the Companies/Parties covered in the
register maintained under section 30'l of
the Act.

( i v )  ln  our  op in ion  and accord ing  to  the
information and explanations given to us,
there are adequate internal control procedures
commensurate with the size of the Company
and the nature of its business with regard to
purchases of inventory, f ixed assets and sale
of goods. During the course of our audit, we
have not observed any continuing failure to
correct major weaknesses in internal controls.

( v )  A c c o r d i n B  t o  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  a n d
explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that the transactions that need to be
entered into the registef maintained under
section 301 of the Act, have been so entered.

(v i )  ln  our  op in ion  and accord ing  to  the
information and explanations Siven to us, the
Company has not accepted the Deposits
covered as per the provisions of sections 58A
and 58AA of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975.

(vii) ln our opinion, the Company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

( v i i i ) A c c o r d i n g  t o  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  a n d
exp lanat ions  g iven to  us ,  the  Cent ra l
Government has prescribed the maintenance
of cost records under section 209 (1) (d) of the
Act, for the Sugar division & Disti l lery
division. We have broadly reviewed these
accounts and records maintained by the
Company and we are of the opinion that,
prima-facie, the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and marntained.

(ix) (a) The company is generally regular in
depositing with appropriate authorit ies
und isputed  s ta tu to ry  dues  inc lud ing ,
inves tor  educat ion  pro tec t ion  fu  nd ,
employees' state insurance, income tax,
wealth tax, custom duty, and other
ma[erial statutory dues applicable to it
except for TDS, WCT and Cess on sugar
cane,

(b )  Accord ing  to  the  in fo rmat ion  and
explanations given to us, undisputed
stdtulory dues outstdnding as at 31sl

(b)

( i i r  )  ( a )

(b)

(c)

t o



March, 2010 for a period of more than
six months from th.e date they became
d ue:

Name of Naturcof Amount
the statute Dues (Rs. in |acs)

lncome lax Act fDS 3.86

lncome Iax Act TDS 0.22

Work Contrcct WCT 0.31

workcontrad WCr 0OB

Cers on Cess 5.61
Sugarcane

Yeat en.led 31.U A9

Yeat ended 31.03 1o

Yeat ended 31 03.08

Yeat ended 31 U A9

Yeat ended 31 03.09

(x) The Company has incurred cash losses
amounting to Nil (PY 2869.28 Lacs)) during
the  per iod  f rom 01.10 .2008 to  31 .03 .2010
covered by our audit.

(xi) As per the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has defaulted in
repayment ot intercst on tetm loans
amounting to Rs 243.55 Lacs for the month of

. March 2010. Further the company has also
defaulted in the rcpayment of the principal
amounting to Rs. 525.43 Lacs and Rs 202. OB
Lacs which was due for payment in March
2010 and lanuary 2OOg respectively.

(x i i )  In  our  op in ion  and accord ing  to  the
information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted loans and advances
on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securit ies.

(xii i) ln our opinion, the Company is not a chjt
fund or a nidhi mutual benefit fund/ society.

(xiv)ln our opinion, the Company is not dealing in
or trading in shares, securit ies, debentures and
other investments.

(xv )  In  our  op in ion ,  and accord ing  to  the
information and explanations given to us, the
Company has given guarantees ior loans
taken for farmers from banks. In our oprnron
an 'd  accord ing  to  the  in fo rmat ton  and

explanations given to Lls, the terms and
cond i t ions  thereo f  a re  no t  p r ima fac ie
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(xvi)DuflnB the period, the Company has availed
n o  t e r m  l o a n s  f r o m  b a n k s /  f i n a n c i a l
institutions.

( x v r i )  A c c o r d i n g  t o  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  a n d
explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the Balance Sheet of the
Company, we repoft that no short term funds
have been used for long term purposes.

(xvii i) According to the information & explanations
given to us, During the perrod covered by
audit the Company has made preferential
allotment of 1,09,00,000 equity shares tace
va lue  o f  Rs .  10  each a t  a  p remium o f  Rs .  1 .5
per share to parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act.

( x i x ) A c c o r d i n g  t o  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  a n d
explanations Siven to us, during the period
covered by our audit report, the Company has
not issued any debentures.

( x x )  A c c o r d i n g  t o  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  a n d
explanations given to us, during the period
covered by ouf audit report, the company has
issued 1498755 Clobal Depository Receipts
underlying 59950200 equity shares @ Rs. 10
e a c h .

( x x i )  A c c o r d i n g  t o  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  a n d
explanations Biven to us, no fraud on or by
the Company has been noticed or reported
durinB the course of our audit.

For Kansal Singla & Associates
Chartered Accountants

S.K. KANSAL
PARTNER

Membership No. 80632
Place:  Chand igarh
Date : 5th June, 2010

FRN OO3897N
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PARTICULARS SCHEDULE
NO.

AS AT
31,03.2010

(Rs.)

AS AT
30.09,2008

(Rs.)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2O1O

I .  SOURCES OF FUNDS
1) sharehold€rs' Funds

a) Shate CaPital
b) Share Applcation money

Place: CHANDICARH
Date : 5th June, 201 0

9,OA,60,52,922

6,19,62,31,713
1,19,69,60,857

4,99,92,7O,A56
4A,O9,26,116 5,4A,O1,96,972

1,1o,oo,ooo
3,20,06,38,188

8,21,88,086
61,04,36,08r
12,57 ,71 ,997
99,13,69,183

4,11,04,07,639
63,59,35,965 4,7 4,63,43,604

6,91,65,43,367

s ,62,62,7 6,081
77,A7,70,757

4 ,A4 ,7 5 ,05 ,324
a4,99,89,99O 5,69,7 4,9 5,3 1 4

1 ,17 ,68,26,940
9,56,79,260

3,16,72,92,113 89,76,93,563 2,17,01,99'763c) Reserve & Surplus
2) Loan Funds

a) Secured Loans
b) Unsecured Loans
Deferted Tax Liability

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets
Cross Block
Less : Depreciation

Net Block
Add : Capital Work in Ptogress
Cufient Assets, Loans & Advances
a) Investment in Mutual Funds
b) Inventories
c) Sundry Debtors
d) Cash & Bank Balances
e) Other Current Assets
0 Loans & Advances

Total Current Assets
Less :
current tiabilities & Provisions Vl
a) Cufient Lrabi l i t ies
b) Provisions

Total
Nel Currenl Assels

TOTAL

Signif icant Accounting Policies and
Noles on A(counts XIV

I

I I
r

1,AA,53,24,940
11,AO,59,260

1,'16,39,03,913

5,23,16,81,OOO
66,s4,04,8O9 5,89,7O,89,8O9

2,16,71,OOO

TOTAL

s,o2,14,03,535

1 ,4O,sO,7 3,119
1,04,74,466

1,41,55,47,545

13A,99,64,182
11,11,05,148
10,92,25 ,308
3,40,as,898

96,93,64 ,47 2

2,61,37,4s,O08

1,38,33,O3,277
1,13,93,678

1,39,46,96,955
3,50,s8,55,950
9,0A,60,52,922

1,21,90,48,053

6,91,65,43,367

The Schedules referred to above and notes aftached form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

In terms ofour separate report ofeven date annexed.
for KANSAL SINCLA & ASSOCIATES

Chanered Accountants

5.K. Kansal
Partner

Membership No. 80632
FRN OO3897N

D.B.S. Gil l
Ceneral Manager (Accounts)

Manol Gupta
Chief Financial Officer
Manmohan K. Raina
Company Secretary
Rana Inder Pratap Singh
Managing Director
Rana Raniit Singh
Chairman
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PROFIT & TOSS ACCOUNT FOR TTIE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH,2OlO

PARIICULARS SCHEDULE
N O

PTRIOD ENDED
31,03.2010

(18 Months) (Rs.)

FERIOD ENDED
l0 09.2008

('12 Months) (Rs.)

INCOME:
ialcs - Cross Vl l
less Excise Duty
Ner Sales
Profi/{Lo5s) on 5ale of Asset
N1isc. Incomc/(fxpenditure) Vl l l
'ncr€.are/(Decrease) in stock
Lcss : t\( ric {lut\,

EXPENDITURE:
Raw Materials Ccnsumed lX
Manu cturing Expens-"s X
EmDl( rnent Cost Xl
, \dministratrve Expenses Xl l
Findncial [xpenses Xl l l
Sel l inS Expenses
Depreciation lV
Misc- [xpenses written L)ft

ProfiU(Loss) before Tar &
Prior Period ltems
Prior Period (Expenses)/lncome

ProfiV(toss) before Tax
Less Provision for Taxes
a) Current Tax (MAT)
bl Deferred Tax
cl Fringe Benefit Tax, Wealth Tax .8

Earlier Year Provrsion ior Tax

6,97 ,21 ,24,7 54
19,11,21,697

6.78,1O,O3 ps7
62,37,258

13.47 41,610
1,7O,67 126,A1S

_. 
4,99,29,125 1 ,65$7 t97,fg0

4,5427 /9,33s

5,56,58,92,766
43,94,44,412
33,04,64,747
14,52,23.7 57
90,10,55 ,447
12,32,01,24O
43,50,56,347
2,19,s6,965

B,36,26,99 ,761

22,OOi9F74
(6,64,213)

21,44,11,361

15,50,000
2,16,71,OOO

25,00,326

) ,1O ,14 ,14 ,679
9,56,07,792

2.00,58,06,887
B,85,211

11,22,71,454)
61 ,91,29,794
6, r 9,3 1,2 - l2

(48,33,395)

55 , i 1 ,1h , i n )

2,31,95,67,22b

1 ,64,40,27,356
44,74,77,770
18 ,13 ,58 ,806
7,78,87,271

44,44,97,279
6.54,26,961

23.27,74,850
32,03,527

1,09,66,58,820

(57,70,91,594)
(4.68,19,554)

162 ,39 ,1 1 ,1 18)

10 ,12 ,56 ,000

Add Earlier Year Provision lor Tax W/BacMWof0
,Add : Extra Ordinary Income

Net ProfiV(Loss) After Tax

Ealance brought forward from previous year
Balance transfeffed from Ceneral Reserve

Balance available for Approp'riations
Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve

Balance carried to Balance Sheet
Easrc Earnin8 Per Share (Face value Rs. I0l-)
- Before Extra Ordinary ltems
- After Extra Ordinary items

Srgnif icant Accounting Policies and
Notes on Account XIV
The Schedules referred to above and notes attached

In terms ofour separate feport ofeven date annexed.

form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.

D.B.S. cil l
Ceneral Manager (Accounts)
Manoi Cupta
Chief Financial Officer
Manmohan K. Raina
Company Secretary
Rana Inder Pratap Singh
Managing Director
Rana Ranjit Singh
Cha i rman

2,57,21,326
25,04,970

s,46bs,34s

9.64,22,645
(20,48,40r)

t0,t 0,00,000
24,98,60,350 lQ,85 ,36 ,9 44)

2,42,23,469 20  ,61  , 97  , 41  )
24,6.s,63,000

2,42,23,46927 ,4O,83,419
1027 t33,560
17,13,50,259

1 .95
2.49

2,42,23,469

(6.91J
(s s9)

Place:  CHAN DICARH
Date  :  5 th  June,  2010

for KANSAL SINCLA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

S.K. Kansal
Partner

Membersh ip  No.80632
FRN OO3897N
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Schedules to the Accounts
SHARE CAPITAT SCHEDUTE . I

PARTICULARS AS AT
31,03.2010

(Rs.)

AS AT
30.09.2008

(Rs.)

Authorised
15,00,00,000 (Previous year I0,00,00,000)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
6,00,00,000 (Previous Year 6,00,00,000)
87. Non-Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

lssued, Subscribed & Paid up
I 1 ,'f 3,49,620 (Previou s \ ear 7 ,66,1 7 ,620)
Equity Shares of Rs 1o/-each
Less : Allotment Money-in-arrears

clobal Depository Receipts
9,02,955 (Previous Year Nil)  GDR
underlying 3,61,18,200 Equrty Sharcs of
Rs. 1 0/- each

Preference share Capital
8% Non Cumulative Redeemable 4,1o,93,424
P.eference Shares (Previous Year 4,1 0,93,424)
of Rs. 1 0/- each

1,s0,00.00,000

60,0o,oo,ooo

1.00,00,00,000

60,00,00,000

2,10,0o,00,000 1,60,00,00,000

1,11,34,96,2OO
2,83,500

76,61 ,76,20O
7,11,32,12,700 2,A3,5OO 76,58,92,7OO

36t11,A2,O0O

41,O9,34,240 41,O9,34,24O

1,88,53,28,94O 1 ,17,6A,26,940

RESERVES & SURPTUS SCHEDUTE - II

PARTICULARS AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs)

A5 AT
30.09.2008

(Rs )

CAPITAL RESERVE
State Subsidy
Capital Redemption Reserve
MNES Subsidy
US AID

SECURITIES PREMIUM
- Openlng Balance
- Addit ion during the year

CENERAL RESERVE
- Opening Balance

Transfened from Profit & Loss Account

Surplus as per Profrt & Loss Account

7s,00,000
'to,27,33,560

4,30,04,000
1,69,63,A34 17p2,O1t394

75,00,000

4,30,04,000
1,69,fi,a34 6,74,67,834

a0,60,o2,260
1,53,50,000 42,23,s2,260

80,60,02,260
- 80,60,02,260

17,13,5O,259

24 ,65 ,63 ,000
124 ,6s ,63 ,0O0)

2,42,23,469

1 ,16,39 ,03,913 89 ,7 6,93 ,563



PARTICULARS AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)

AS AT
30 09.2008

(Rs.)

LOAN FUNDS SCHEDUIE - III

Secured loans
Term Loans
From Banks
- for Co Cen at Amritsar
'  for U-P Plants

for Dist i l lery Plant
SDF Term Loan
Excise Term Loan
Vehicle Loans
working Capital Loans
- For Su8ar Drvision at A{nri tsar
- For Dist i l lery Division al Amritsar

For Sugar Division at Moradabad
- For SuBaf Division at Rampur

Unsecured Loans
- From Directors, Promotors,

t he rRe la t i ves&Othe rs

21  , 06 ,21  , 026
2,46,58,94,14s

19 ,16 , , 15 ,013
3,41,16,000

1 0,32,49,9 50 3,00,55,26,094

14,41,73t467
2,29,60,14,576

11 ,33 ,O4,7 36
2tO2,07,635

10,25 ,4O |AAT

85 ,55 ,59,679
9,1O,91,094

79,53 ,15,946
79,62,3O$54

2,67,62,45,7O1
1,72,36,686 3,34,11,296

1 ,07 ,1 4 ,7O ,249

4,74,63,43,604

67 ,24 ,9 4 ,61 B
9,38,84,445

29 ,25 ,O4 ,529
1,25,86,697

2,53 ,41 ,94,613

66,54/08,809

5 ,A9,7O,A9,8O9

Notes i
a) Term Loans from Banks are secured by way of First Pari passu charge over all the fixed assets ofthe

company including Sugar & Power Divisions at Amritsar, Moradabad & Rampur and Disti l lery
Division (Amritsar), both present and future and further secured by personal guarantee of
Promoters/Directors.

b) Term Loan from Sugar Development Fund is secured by way of exclusive second charge on the
entire fixed assets of the Company.

c) Excise Term Loan from Banks is secured by pari passu residual charges i.e. 4th charge on the fixed
assets of the Company and is further secured by personai guarantee of Promoters/Directofs.

d) Working Capital Loans
- Working Capital loans at Sugar Division (Amritsar) are secured by pledge of crystal su8ar and

gunny bags, and hypothecation of all other current assets at Sugar Division (Amritsar) , in favour
of State Bank of India, State Bankof Patiala, Bank of Baroda and UCO Bankon pari-passu
basis.
Working Capital loans at Disti l lery Division (Amritsar) are secured by hypothecation of all
current assets at Disti l lery Division (Amritsar), in favour of State Bank of lndia and UCO Bank
on oari- oassu basis.

- Working Capital loans at Sugar Division Moradabad (U.P.) are secured by pledge of crystal
sugar and gunny bags, and hypothecation of all other current assets at Sugar Division at

,Moradabad, in favouro fSta teBankof lnd ia ,S ta teBankofPat ia la ,S ta teBankofB ikaner&Ja ipur ,
State Bank of Hyderabad, State Bank of Indore, State Bank of Mysore & Bank of Baroda.
WorkinB Capital loans at Sugar Division Rampur (U.P.) are secured by pledge of crystal su8ar
and gunny bags, and hypothecation of all other current assets at Sugar Division at Rampur , in
favour of State Bank of lndia, State Bank of Patiala, State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur, State Bank of
Hyderabad, State Bank of Indore, State Bank of Mysore & Bank of Baroda.

- The working capital at all units is further secured by personal guarantee of promoters/directors
and third paripassu charge on the entire fixed assets of the company including sugar & power
units at Amritsar, Moradabad, Rampur and Disti l lery unit at Amritsar.

P^NA 6UCAP6 TIMITED @



PNA 6UCAP8 TIMITED

=

=I

t
E

I

I  o * F o  l F .

do  da t  = i

l l l l l

| | | t l

9
F

9

- . - .E

' d 9

6

l

.=
E

;

!!

I

{lr

;

I

I

I

i ...1

5ry

l n P

'-

. ; E

9

z

.C

9

22



PANA 6UGAP6 IIMITED @

3

E

I

E

E

I

€&

< +

o a

t n E

3  5 3
t ; P

6

t
a

l

l

c

t

€

'

;

(J

=

d

I

e  5s3  g36RA
N- s-dts- @-h-r- n o
:  aR5 aa8*a
I  :Fa  *5333
r i  r N s  -  -

3 : : { 3 . 4 6 3 P 3 @

I  @ F ' o 6 d s - N o

d c i e q i N - ^ j @ N -
a - @ _ N N - ' - c J h u 2 G
s : r s N  N N @ N

g Fg€S€S€geS
ct N 6i NjN +.J,-i*-L_ =i
o- o. s-q N_(o-N-.\r-N !q (o

;  3 & 3 8 3 - 3 R ; 9
ri .o_.-t Fj -;.\i

P 353= :gaapR
:  Rgea3s&asg
8 3.3-ABR*3.9P+

@ 1 6

a N

E i i

> .f4

!-

S

9

-

I

23



PANA 6UGAP8 IIMITTD @

=

3

d
E

I

o

E E.SEF.F5P.BES
3 :- 3- R- X-;- P- A- C. E_ R-
^ i  N < -

E SRH5EEEil.*+
3 €A-5-b-g-g-s-3.€.q

di (o c.id

8gF=5Rts3S3
a s- a- a- =- K- a- s.3- P-

t l l I l l l l l

r  P tsaPN3S38A'  o s ( r ) o l ( o o - 6 - o - 6 - o -

g HgEF.g.sEs.Eg.
3 g- 3- t_ R" 3- S- 5- 5_ e_ S-
r  gSaN '594=R

I l l l l l l l l

IREgE;SFHEH
8533=3936R
ddt ia ;  o ,  o i  ' - i  ^ i  @

g H:g8EB.R8BE
3- E- 3_ =- 3- B- F_ 5_ 8- R- 3-
N  f  C D 6 <

crt @- -- ot

< c !

i q

> + . 1 2
f i - iE

E ' - o

-_ <\]

e- .i2

6 E
6
:E-

'.E

d o

9

E

9

J

f

6

E

.

a

=
JJ

E



PANA 6UCAP6 IIMITED @
CURRENT ASSETS, I.OANS & ADVANCES SCHEDUTT - V
PARTICULARS AS AT

31.03.2010
(Rs.)

AS AT
30.09.2008

(Rs.)

A) Current Assets
a) Current lnvestment

- Investment in Mutual Funds
b) Inventories:

- Stores & Chemicals
- Packing Materials
- Finished Coods Sugar Divisions
- Finished Coods Dist i l lery Division

c)

27,7A,92,292
1t6O,09,341

2,86t19a1,206
4,47,55,349

1,02,35,523
33,74,577

15,18F9,274
7,71,95,165

349,s3,110
33,24,1A332

58,44,976
64,72,126

24,97 F9,455
56,621

2,69,53A
7,39,730

1,55,18t142
23,17,170
51,93,A79
4,0o,444

17,0Ot099
7,54,207
3,74,OA5

15,s7 $4,181
6,52,64t923

47 ,O4,19,5O7
56,060

1,10,00,000

4,03 t00 t34t352

1 7 ,24,86 ,1 38
1,74,6A)01

1 ,1 8,30,1 3 ,1 7 3
1,69,96,570

d,

Sundry Debtors:
(Unsecurcd and considered Cood)
- C)utstandrng for more than six month
- Others

Cash & Eank Balances:
- Cash in Hand
- Cheques & Drafts in Hand
- Balances with Scheduled Banks

In Current Accounts
- In FDR Accounts

Balances with Other Banks
- ln Curent Accounts
- In CDR A"/c

Other Currcnt Asscts:
- Buffer Stock Claim Receivable
- Other Current Assets
- lnterest Receivable
- Carbon Credit Receivable

3,20,06,38,188

1As,99,35O
6t7s,4A,736 8,21,88,086

1,38,99,64,182

3,76,18,921
7,34,86,227 T1,11,05,148

9b,09,440
' 6,44,07,053

2,O3,O1,67A
1 ,49 ,07 ,137

61,04,36,081 1O,92,2s,3O8
e)

50,46,291 2,42,34,551
32,48,104

1$4,10,094 66,03,243
1O,23t15,612 12,57,71t997 3,40,85,898

1,64,43,80,s36
B) loans & Advances

- Security Deposits
- Pre- Paid Expenses
- CENVAT Recoverable
- VAT Recoverable
- Entry Tax Recoverable
- Bank Charges Recoverable
- Purchase Tax (PLA Account)
- Service Tax Receivable
- Excise Duty deposit (Under protest)
- Education Cess Recoverable
- Income Tax Recoverable
- Advance Taxes
- Tax Deducted at Source
- Entry Tax Deposited Under protest
- Advances for Raw Material
- Advances for [xpenses
- Crop & other Advances
- Excise Duty (PLA)

Total Loans & Advances

99,08,809
66,64,059

31,86,42,691'|  
,21 ,01 ,458

74,77s

92,149
1,08,59,203

2,O9,810
75,O1,751

26,50,611
4,7 4,440
3,78,085

5,73,20,2s4
6, t6,22,617

48,08,63,360

99,13$9,143

5 ,O2,14,O3,535

96 ,93 ,64 ,47 2

2,61 ,37 ,45 ,O0B

ZJ
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PARTICL]LARS AS AI
31.03.2010

(Rs.)

AS AT
30.09.2008

(Rs )

SCHEDUTE - VI
CURRENT LIABITITIES & PROVISIONS

A) Cuirent tiabilities
- Sundry Creditorsl
- Cnne Price PaYable
For Capital Coods
- Micro & Small  EnterPrises
- Others
For Expen5es

Micro & Small  EnterPrises
- Others
- Crop Loan from Banks
- Advance from Customers
- Expen5es Payable

Taxes & Duties Payable

15,30,74,291J 24,91,30,016 24,91,3O,416

36,20,587
25 ,1 6 ,87 ,OO4

15 ,3O,7 4,291t

2A,12,94,792

44,39,081

2A,12,98,792
40,47 ,35 ,s3A
13,O8,19,7 45

7,73t64,515
2Ap9,s9t2B1

"t ,o7 ,'l 4,213

14,23,463
4t76,17,961

97,21,006
29,O5,242

1,4O,50,73,119

15,50,000
a9 t24,466

1,O4,74$66

1 ,41 ,55 ,47 .545

2 ,44 ,5 ) , 540

Security deposits from Agents and Contractors
- lntel€st Accrlred b(lt not due
- Un-Claimed Diviciend
- Cheque lssoed But Not Presented

Other Liabi lr t ies
lnterest AccrLled and Due

- Total Current Liabi l i t ies (A)
8) Provisions

- Provrsion for Tax
Provisron for Retirement Benefits

- Provision for F.B T
- Total Provisrons (B)

Total Current Liabi lr t ies & Provisions (A+B)

SATES

25 ,53 ,07 ,591
43,71,46,373
2,A9,40,731
4,96,55,311

11,04,68,31O
89,90,481

1 ,O9,63,937
14,24,963

3,26,3O,295
17,31,69,290

10,22,439

1,38,33,03,277

77,23,885
36,69,793

1,13,93,674

1,39,46,96,955

SCHEDUTE - VII

PARTICULARS PERIOD TNDED
31.03.2010

08 MONHTS)
(Rs.)

PERIOD ENDED
30.09.2008

(12 MONTHS)
(Rs,)

Sugar Buttat Division
- Sugar
- Molasses

su8ar Belwara Division
- Sugar
- Molasses
- Bagasse

Sugar Shahbad Division
- su8ar
- Molasses
- Bagasse

Power Butlar Division
- Electricity

Distillery Division
- Rectified Spirit
-  Extra Neutral Spir i t
- Denatured Spirit
-  Punjab Medium Liquor (PML)
- lndian Made FofeiSn Liquor (IMFL)
- Fusel Oil

2,21,A'1,08,5A2
3,84t47,414

1 ,17 ,63,10,432
9,25,46,M3

15 ,26,54,311

1,11,7s,56,371
6t44t92,526
3p2,71,244

90,18,10,809

6,60,42,159
33,64,71,437
3,16,O4,O17

66,32,9s,245
ap5,64,147

19,44,413

6t97,2124,754

96,70,48,946

9,40,25,419
6,61,64,498

43,15,295

2A,87,54,701

7,30,25,319
23 ,40 ,7 O ,482
3,24,62,772

27,80,15,558
6,3s,31,689

2  ,1  0  , 1  4 ,1  4  , 679
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PARTICULARS PERIOD ENDED
31.03.2010

o8 MONHTS)
(Rs.)

PERIOD ENDED
30.09.2008

(12 MONTHS)
(Rs.)

MISCETTANEOUS INCOME SCHEDUTE . VIII

Miscellaneous Incofie
lncome From Tissue Culture Lab

- Farm lncome
- Rent Realised

Interest Received
- Income from Transport

Sundry Credit BaJance WBack
Scrap Sale

- Carbon Credit Income
- Botl l ing lncome

Non-l i f i rng Charges Received
- Interest Subsidy on Buffer Stock
- Other Mrsc, lncome

Freight Charges Recovered

Less: Miscellaneous Expenses
- Sundry Debit Balance Writ ten Off

Research and Development Expenses
- Carbon Credit Income Reversed
- Transporlat ionExpen5e5

RAW MATERIATS CONSUMED

2t22236
4,47,59O

24,83,426 31,93,2s2

7,064
22,35,735
5,46,000

37,21,549

22,84,379
1,13,36,742

10,23 ,15,612
45,39,93O
26,96,895

1,22,50,932

10,56,141
4 ,13 ,617

15,19,594
7,22,288

62,84,64A

41,52,690
12,89,211

2,42,34,551
86,42,404
21,46,245

9,19,526
2,97,265

9,14,86.O44

14,19,34,842

13,87 ,41 ,630

5,O4,61,381

SCHEDUTE - IX

9,27,32,835
(4,22,71,454)

Sutar Division, Suttat
su8arcane 1,27,60,47,641 1,01,1a,45,705
Cess on Su8arcane 33,11,939 38,44,571
Purchase Tax on Sugarcae 13,72,37,167
Misc. Expenses & lncentives on Sugarcane 9,50,216 83,973
Cane Development Expenses 47,64,5a5 4,22,940
Raw Sugar Consumed 39,61,39,511
Biss 62,06,963 1,a2,46FA,062 - 1,01,61,97,189

Sugar Division, Belwara
- Sugar Cane
- Society Commission on Sugar Cane
- Purchase Tax on Sugar Cane
- Misc. Expenses/lncentives on Sugar Cane

Transportat ion Charges on Sugar Cane
Cane Development Expenses

- Others
Sugar Division, Shahbad

Sugarcane
- So( ielv Comrri \ \ ton on Sugar Cane
- Purchase Tax on Sugarcane
- Mrsc Expenses/lncentive on Sugarcae
- Transportation Charges on Sugar Cane
- Cane Development Expenses

Raw Sugar Consumed
Others

Power Division, Buttar
Husly'Khuddi/Other Fuels

- Bagasse
Distillery Division

- Molasses
- Crain

Sprri t

1,O9,44,O3,542
1,81,44,889
1,07,10,950

60,OO,707
14O,3O,182
1,84,46,963

72,30,844 1,16,98t04t117

44,23to6fi26
1,47,39,566

43,41,129
4,80,000

6,25,28,554
1,52,14,O43

s0,s0,66,447
12,60,31 t315 1,61,47,O7,644

37 ,5O,99,476
2,05,71,884 39,56,71,360

6$7,28,943
49,23,18,560

1 ,43 ,50 ,114
3 , 1 7 , 7 1 2
2,60,911

2,59,129
2,55,093

1,54,42,959

32,07,28,271
7O,96,270
58,27,601
52,66,128

1,60,O8,520
22,A6,27 4

35,72,13,064

1,49,84,232
27,O9,762 1,76,93,994

56,1O,47 ,543

7,55,36,727
16,05,51,423

1 3,92,000 23,7 4,AO,1 s0
1,64,40,27,3s65,56,54t92,766
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PARTICULARS PERIOD ENDED

31.03.2010
(1B MONHTS)

(Rs.)

PERIOD ENDED
30 09 2008

(12 MONTHS)
(Rs )

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

-  Packing Matenals
Power & Fuel

-  Hus Bagasse
- Che icals

Bro Composting Expenses
- Process Stores & Spares
- Repairs & Maintenance
- Pldnt  & Machinery
-  Electr ical
-  Bui ld ing
- Handl inS E\penses
- Hrre Charge<
- Oi ls  & Lubncan6
- lnsurance of  Plant  & Machinery
- Royahy

EMPTOYMENT COST

SCHEDUTE - X

16,70,31,528
2,89,93,O29
6,93,26,174
4,89,60,186

36,O7,397
94,21,592

6,17,52,457
21,16,569
89,15,132 9,27,84,154

1,11,20,75)
37 ,71 ,931
44,83,608
51,01,678
2A,7 5,736

44,7 4,7 7 ,7 70

30,14,8A,949
3,7O,86,216

19,34,62,769
a,97,97,707

59,97,125
96,74,4n8

12,61 ,OO,37 l
42,14,0O9

1,27,1O,172 14,3O,24,552
2,65,A2,624
1,10,27,956

84,07,144
73,3O,427
59,58,535

83,9A,48,412

SCHEDUTE - XI

Salaries, W , Bonus & Othet Benefi6
Contr ibut io ProvidentFund
Worke6 & Staff Welfare
Cratuity

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

30,81 ,79,439
1,47,64,629

53,11,842
22,O4,477

16,79 ,1 5 ,471
79,56,262
39,53,623
15,33,450

18 ,13 ,58 ,80633,O4,64,7 87

SCHEDUTE - XII

Rent
Rates, Taxes, Fees and er interest
Travel l ing & Conveyan

Directors

Telephone Expenses
Advertisement & Publicity
Pr int inB & Stat ionary
Vehic le Running & Marntenance
Repairs & Maintenance (Ceneral)
Professional & Consultancy Charges

Meet ing Expenses
Otfice Expenses
Postage & Telegram
Lrst ing Fee
Electricily & Waier CharBes
Horticulture [\penses
Busrness Promot ion & Ente(ainment
Char i ty  & Donat ion
societ welfare Expenses
Inaugration Expenses
Leqal  Erpenses

Audiors '  Remunerat ion

FINANCIAT EXPENSES

46,18,534
1,65,25,295

67,31,927
2,81,35,625
1,O3,79,194

23,34,670
44,22,747

2,79,55,236
79,2O,319
46,62,979
32,95,740
25,46,191

1p4,74,553
1t91,644

11,58/953
12,12,254
7,26,416
9,',|9,530
4,4O,287

12,08,753
31,74,424
6,r5,197

32,98,3s8
12,23,443

14,52,23,757

31,44,993
43,98,132

62,96,405
1,4a,41,839

59,O2,O25
8.75,858

23,19,418
1,30,44,726

60,76,188
61,34,297
21,62,182
12,89,586
56,22,5ss
1,48,052
6,38,679

10,46,496
4,49,856

66,357'1,59,600
7,35,810
9,46,995
3,O8,429

24,193
12,50,200

7,78,87,271

SCHEDUTE - Xlll

lnterest on Term Loans

Exchange Rate Fluctuation

46,a7,53,967
30,7O,7O,355
6,16,24,149
6,36,06,976

90,1O,55,447

27,88,38,000
1 2,39 ,45 ,7 57
4 ,17 ,11 ,522

44 ,44 ,97 ,279
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SCHEDUTE XIV

SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTINC POTICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMINC PART OF
ACCOUNTS AS AT 31st MARCH, 2010
A. SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTINC POLICIES
1, Easis of Accounting

The company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost conventions in
accordance with cenerally Accepted Accounting principres (cAAp) and in compriance with the
Accounting standards referred to in section 21 1(3c) and other requirements of the,Companies Act,
1 9 5 6 .

expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and liabil i t ies and the disclosures relating to
contingent l iabil i t ies as of the date of the financial statements. Examples of such estimates include the
useful l i fe of i ixed assets and intangible assets, provisions for doubtful debts/advances, future
obligations in respect of retirement benefit plans, etc. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

2, Revenue Recotnition
Revenue is recognized based on the nature of activity when consideration can be reasonably
measured and there exists reasonable certatnty of tts recovery.
(a) Revenue_from sale o{ goods is recognized when the substantial risks and rewards of ownership

are transferred to the buyer under the terms of the contract.
(b) 5al of power to Punjab state Electricity Board (psEB)& merchant power purchasers is accounted

for ased on the meter reading as per metering equjpments of PSEB installed at the power Crid.
(c) Other income is accounted for on accrual basis as and when the rjght to receive arises.

3. Inventories
Inventorie except molasses and bagasse being by-products, are varued at rower of cost and net
realizable alue The by-products are valued at net realizable value. Cost of inventories is determined
using Weighted Avera8e ost method. ln respect of f inished goods and work in process appropriate
overheads are considered

4. Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of Excise Duty, ress accumurated depreciation and impairment ross,
if any. All costs directly related to the acquisit ion and installation of i ixed assets are capitalized ini
added to the respective assets. Borrowing costs relating to acquisit ion of f ixed assets which takes
substantial period of t ime to 8et ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to
the period ti l i  such assets are ready to be out to use.

5. Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on all the fixed assets using the straight-l ine method in accordance with and
in the manner specified in Schedule XIV to the Comoanies Act, 1956.

6, Foreign Currency Transactions

: normally recorded at the exchange rates prevail ing
tnominated in foreign currencies at the year end are

JJ",: ff Hil:? ?::T:::,:i :[:3iY: *T;::i:;
d to the ( ost of the fi\ed a.sets.

7, Expenditure on new proiects & substantial expansions
Expenditure directly felatjng to construction/substantial expansion activity is capitalized. Indirect
expenditure incurred during construction period is capitalizei as part of the indirect construction cost
to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectry rerated to construction or is incidentar thereto.
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9.

lncome earned during the construction period is deducted from the total of the indirect expenditure'

As regards indirect expenditure on expansion, only that portion is capitalized which represents the

mareinat increase in sucn expenoitiur!-inloru",t ur a result of capita-l expansion. Both direct and

';;;:;; '";;;f i ;,; u," .upit"t i."J onrv if thev increase the value of the asset bevond its oriSinal

standard of performance.

lmpaitment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, the carrying amounts

determine whether there is any indication that th

indication exists, the recoverable amount of the a

impairment loss (recoverable amount is the hiSh(

assessine the value in use, the estimated {uture c

assets aid from its disposal are discounted to tl-

reflects the current market assessment of t ime valu

Reversal of impairment loss ls recognized immediately as income in the Profit and Loss Account

Government Grants and Subsidies

wltn tne re ldtcu

)t, i ts vatue is deducted in arrlvinB at the carrylng

ubsidy has been received and further where the

tion the amount of grany'subsidy is accounted lor

as a capital reserve-

10. lnvestments
lnvestments that are readity realizable and intended to be held for less then one year are classified as

curent investments, Crrr"nt 'nuiJtitt"nt' are carried at lower of cost or market value' whereas long

i*. i"""r,."*, 
"," 

carried at hLtorical cost The provision for dimintrtion in the value of investment

other than temporary is provided for'
.l 1. Miscellaneous ExPenditure

Preliminarv expenses and cost incurred in raising funds are written off to the profit and loss account ln

the year in which the same are incurred

12. Employees Benefits
- The liabil i ty on account ol gratuity is provided in accordance with l-lc's Croup Cratuity Scheme

- Provision for Leave encashment l iabil i ty is made on Actuarial valtration certif icate basis'

- Provident Funclr Contribution to provident fund is made in accordance with the provisions of the

Employees Provident Fund Act, 1952

13. Tax ExPenses

Tax expenses comprises ot current and cleferred income [ax' fringe benefit tax and wealth tax Current

income tax and fringe benefits tax is calculated at the amount expected to be paid to.the tax

authorities in accordance 
",i,n 

if'" i"OLn ir.o.e Tax Ac[, 1961 . Deferred income taxes reflects the

imoact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accountinB income for the year

and reversal of t iming differences of earlier years

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates

the balance sheet date Deferred tax assets art

ceriarnty supported by convincing evidence th

aeainst which such deferred tax assets can

unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses, deferr

30
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certainty supported by convincing evidence that such deferred tax assets can be realized against
further taxable profits. Unrecognized deferred tax assets of earlier years are re-assessed and
recognized to the extent that it has become reasonably certain that further taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

14, Earnin8s per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net pfofit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividend & taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. Equity shares that are partly paid up are treated as a fraction
of an equity share to the extent they entit led to participate in dividends. The weighted average
numbers o{ equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for events such as bonus issue,
bonus eiement in a right issue to the existrng shareholders, share split and consolidation of shares.

For the purpose of calculating diluted EPS, the net profit or loss attributable to equity share holders
and weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjlrsted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

15. Segment Reportint

a) Segment accountinB policres are in l ine with the accounting policies ofthe company ln addition,
the following specific accountinB policies have been followed for segment reporting.
(1) SeBment revcnue includes sales and other income directly identif iable with/allocable to the

segment includinS inter segment sales.
(2) Expenses that are directly identif iable with/allocable to segment are considered for

determiDing the segrnent result. Expenses which relate to the company as a whole and not
allocable to segment are included under Un-allocable corporate expenditure.

(3) Income whrch relates to the company as a whole and not allocable to segments is rncluded
in un-allocable corporate income.

(4) Segnrent assets and liabil i t ies inclLrde those directly identif iable with the respective
segments. Un-allocable corporate assets and liabil i t ies represe,rt the assets and liabil i t ies that
relate to conrpany as a whole and not allocable to any segment. Un-allocable assets mainly
comprise corporate head office assets, investments and tax deposited with the Income Tax
Authorit ies. Un-allocable l iabil i t ies include mainly Unsecured Loans and Tax Payable to
lnconre lax authorit ies.

b) Inter Segment transfer pricing

Segment revenue resulting from transactions with other business segments is accounted on the
basis of market price.

16. Provisions & Contintent l iabil i t ies

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has
(1) A present obligation as a result oi past events.
(2) lt is probable that an outflow of resources wil l be required to settle the obligation.
(3) ln respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

The provisions are determined based on the best estimates required to fulf i l l  the obligation on the
balance sheet date. The provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adiusted to reflect the
current best estimates.
A Contingent l iabil i ty is
(1) a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of whicfr wil l be confifmed

only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the enterprise: or

(2) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized.

The Contingent l iabil i t ies are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. The Contingent Assets are
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B.

netther recognized nor disclosed in financial statements

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprises cash at bank' cash in hand & short term

investments.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Contingent Liabilities:

a) Liabil it ies in respect of Income Tax anci Sales Tax have been accounted for on the basis of
"' 

;;;*^ |."rurni i i t", l with the relevant authorit ies' Additional demand' if any' arising at the

time of assessments wil l be accounted for in the year in which the assessments are completed

i) lncome Tax assessments have been completed up to the assessment yeat 2OO7 -OB

ii) Sales Tax assessments have been completed up to assessment year 2004-05 ior Punjab units

& 2007-08 for Uttar Pradesh units'

There is no clemand pendinB in respect of the completed assessments'

c) Bank Cuarantees/Lc's issued to PEC Limited,
Rs.4419.85 lacs (prevrous year Rs 491 90 lacs) are secured by pledge of FDRs of Rs 646 16 lacs

(previous year Rs. 131 65 lacs ) and lien with current account of Rs 40 lacs & counter guarantees

given by the ComPanY.

d) The estimated amount ot contracts remaining to be executed on capital account is Rs 11B90

Lacs (Previous Year: - 1430 07 Lacs)

e) The company has debited Cenvat Recetvable on account of excise duty under protest on Ba8asse

amount ing  to  Rs .  21 .36  Lacs  (Prev ious  year  N i l ) '

other advances

Balances of Debtors, Creditors, Advances and Cane growers are subject to their respective

confirmation and reconcil iation.

Balance Sheet.

Prior period expenses

Prior period tncome/expenses include the followings :

Particulars

(Rs. ln Lacs)

31.03.2010 30.09.2008

.  1 1 . 1 2  9 . t 7
Inaome
txpense 

27'aO 477 '37

As required b Accounting Standard 2 " Valuation of Inventories" issued by The Institute of Chartered

,q..oJna"ntr f India (lc-Al) read with AccountinB Standard Interpretation 14' the Excise y

amounted to  Rs .  1139.13  Lacs  (Prev ious  year  Rs  639 83  Lacs)  has  been added in thec los ing  k

and the same has been shown as excise iuty payable However thts has no effect on the ProfiVloss

for the period

As required by Accountrng Standard (AS) 15 "Employee Benefits" issued by lCAl' the Company has

i"i"n it '" poti.y to, gratuit! with LIC's Croup Cratuity Scheme and paid,annual premium of Rs 21 74
'1"., 

"i 
a","r.1""a 6y the LIC for the period ended 31 March 2010' The following are the actuarial

i isu.ption, tak"n baied on which the premium has been determined:

- Discounting factor
- Salary Increase

8.00%
7 .OO"h
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a)

'7

Description

SeBment Revenue

As required by Accounting Standard (AS) 15 ,,Employee Benefits,, issued by tCAl, the Company has
made provision for leave encashment as per the Actuarjal valuation certif icate.
As required by AS-16 "Borrowing costs" issued by lcAl, the Borrowing cost capitalized in the current
year is Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs.1633.74 Lacs).
Segment Reporting
Primary Segment
Based on the guiding principles given in the Accounting Standard l7 ,,Segment Reporting,, issued by
lCAl, the Company's segments are White Crystal Sugar, power Ceneration and Disti i lery.
Revenue and expenses have been accounted for on the basis of their relationship to the operating
activit ies of the respective segment.
Segment ldentif ication
Business segments have been identif ied on the basis of the nature of products/services, the risk return
profi le of individral businesses, the organizational structure and the internal reporting system of the
companv.

in Lacs)
Whate Crysral SuBar Dist i l lery Eleminat ion
Cu.Year Pr Year Cu Year Cu Year P'-Year Cu Year Pr. Year Cu year

30 09.08 10.09 0831 03.r0 30.09 08 31.03 10
(13  Mo. th t  (12  Monrh t  ( tO Mon lhs)

1 r .03  10  30  09 .08  31  03 .10  300908  31  03  10
(18  Month9(12 Month t (18  Monrh t (12  Month t  ( teMonrh t

a) Ex(ernal Sales
b) Inter Sesment Sales
Tolal
SeBment Resul t

Coe. Expenses

Extra Ordinary /ncome

47021 53 r0359.46 9018.11
2454.52 3286-05 3577 99

49476.05 13645-5 t 12596.10
4668.73 (206693) 6A12 79

(3483 r3)  (5891.23)

(17 60) 123 A4)
( ]s00 93) (59rs 07)

5  4 6  4 1 4

0.00 0 00

22AA 8A 677A 92)

(16.68) (468 20)
2184 11 (6239.11)

5 4 6  6 5  1 0 1 0  0 0

1 5 s 0  0 0 0

216 71 1012.56

2s 00 (48 33)

25 0s (20 48)
2498 60 V285.37)

s112.65 105010.45 83071.96
5.55 44.45

105016.01 83r12.40
5112.55 66458.05 55035.79

688s 0l  6373.61
73343.OA 61410.40
2253.95 3038 08
4350.56 2327 75

0 00 32.09

4 00 (0 08)
s646 52 956 58

938.55 2395 87
403 90 327 53

J150.96
2192 30

5343.26
r  1 9 5 . 3 4

20321 48
0.00

20321.48

0 310 08)
444497

11774.40 681106 0 00 0 00 67810.03
0.00 000 6032.s1 54783s 0.00

11770.40 6811.06 5032.51 547a.35 67810.03
s24 37 i(458 49) 0 00 0 00 11205 89

9 0 1 0  5 5

36 1s (840 49)

o oa) e44 27)
33 .O7 l t 2a476 )

Cuffent Tax

Fringe Benefit Tax,
Wealth tax & Earlier
Year Provrsron ror tax
EarJie. Year Provrsion
tor Tax WBack /(WOf)

S€8ment Ass€h (Cross) 94244.28 7429o.1O 9403.16 8rtr.51 6.tso.S4 5783.01 47B7.sJ
Unallocat€d Corp. Assets
TOTAT ASSETS
Segmcnt tiability 60537.64 47628.32 2448.53 4184.90 8259.41 A336.23 47A7.53
Unal located Corp LiabiJ i ty
TOTAT LIAEITITIES
Capital Expenditure 1127 2A 497 79
Depreciat ion 3649 14 1815 3i
Non Cash Expenses

1 8 8 1 9  1 4 4  4 1
297.s3 184 81

Ceographical segments have been identif ied on the basis of the location of the assets of the Comoanv.
Company operates in two Ceographical areas in India i.e., puniab and Uttar pradesh.
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Punjab

Cu.Year Pr.Year
31 .03 .10  30 .09 .08

(18 Months)  (12  Months)

Pr.Year Cu.Year Pr-Year
30.09 .08  31 .03 .10  30 .09 .08

(12 Months) (1 B Months) (1 2 Months)

U . P . I  otalDescription
Cu.Year

3 1 . 0 3 . 1 0
(18 Months)

CEOCRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Rs. ln lacs)

a) Carrying Amountof 64141.37 32574.14
Segment Assets

b) Addition to Fixed Assets 1806.91 324 O0
& Intangible Assets

18859.01

40869.O7 50497.41 105010.45 83071.95

447.04  2714.07  2253.95  3038.07

25272.33 1462.47 67810.03 20321 48c) Segmental Revenue 42537 70
from External Customers

9. Related Party Disclosures:
Disclcsures as required by the Accounting Standard -18

ICAI are etven below:
"Related Party Disclosures" issued bv the

A. Relationship
a) Associate ComPanies

1. Rana Polycot Limited
2. RSL Disti l leries Pvt. Ltd
3. Rana Informatics Pvt. Ltd.
4. Rana Leathers Pvt. Ltd.
5. R.C.S Traders PVt Ltd-
6. Rana lnfrastructures Pvt. Limited
7. Rana Power Ltd

b) Key Management Personnel
t .  Rana Ran j i t  S ingh
2. Rana Inder PartaP Singh
3. Rana Veer PanaP Singh
4. Rana Karan PanaP Singh

c) Relatives of Key Management Personnel
1 .  Rana Cur jee t  S ingh
2. Mrs. Rajbans Kaur
3. Rana Preet lnder Sin8h
4. Mrs. Sukhiinder Kaur

B, Transactions with related Parties

Cha i rman
Managing Director
D irector
D irector

(RS. in.Lacs)

Associate Companies'Key Management Personnel Relatives

S.No. Nature of
Transactions

Period Period
ended ended

31 .03 .1  0  30 .09 .08

Period
enoect

3 1  . 0 3 . 1 0

Period
ended

30.09 .08

Fe OO

enoeo
31 .03 .10

Period
enoeo

30.09 .08

I
2
3
4

Purchase
Rent Received
Loans Received

o.70
4.50

o.34
3.00

384.00
260.33

230.12
400.63

429.7  4
134.41

601 .12
583.88

7 5 2 . 1 s
55.30

The company entered into a joint venture for the development of a real estate project with one of its

Associates company and earned a profit of Rs. 546 65 lacs (previous year Rs 1010 lacs), which has

LOanS

been shown as an exka ordinary item in the Profit & Loss Account
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C. Outstanding Balances (Rs. ln lacs)

- lnterest Free unsecured loans from Directors

- lnterest Free Unsecured Loan from
Relatives of Directors

- lnterest Free Unsecured Loan from associate
Concerns

10. Earning Per Share:
As per Accounting Stdndard -20 "Fdrning Per Share"
issued by lCAl, the EPS has flen calculated as follows :

a) Weighted average number of shares
b) Net Profit after tax available for

Equity Shafe Holders (Rs. in lacs)
- Before Extra ordinary ltems

After Extra ordinary ltems
c) Basic/Diluted Earning per share (Rs.) (Face value Rs. 

'10)

- Before Extra ordinary ltems 1.95
After Extra ordinary ltems 2,49

1 1. Deferred Tax Liability
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are being offset as they relate to taxes on income
governing taxation laws.

Maior comoonents o{ Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities:

31.03.2010
180.52 Lacs

'| 162.02 Lacs

2008.29 Lacs

*
31.03.2010
r00194106

1951.95
2498,60

1.,0.09.20.08
: t51 .03  Lacs

1144.78 Lacs

2008.29 Lacs

(5295.37)
(428s.37)

(6.e1)
(s.s9)

levied by the same

(Rs. in Lacs)

As on
31.03.2010

During the
Period

,As on'30.09.2008

Deferred Tax Liabil it ies
Difference between carrying amount of
fixed assets in the financial statemenc
and the income tax return

TOTAT '4"

Deferred Tax Assets
- Expenses debited to Profit & loss

account but disallowed
of the Income Tax Act, 1961

- Amount disallowed U/s 145 A
of lncome Tax Act

- Expenses Disallowed U/s 40 (a) (ia)
- UnabsorbedDepreciation

and business loss
TOTAL'8"
Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) (A-B)
Tax lmpact
N€t Deferred Tax Liability

18't ' t 3.29

1A113,29

5567.O4

ss67.o4
12546.25

12!;46.25

287.39

334.77
216:83

12410.97

13249.96,,
(7O3.7O)\
(239.19)  \

21A5.22

(127 .O4)
392.O4

15025.50

17 475.72
637 .57
216.71
216,71

't897.83

(461 .81)
1 7  5 . 2 1

2614.53

4225.76
' l341 .27
455.90

For the period ended 31st March, 2010, the Company has Deferred tax l iabil l ty amounting to

Rs.455.90 Lacs, out of which Deferred Tax Asset of Rs. 239.19 Lacs which was not recognized earlier
as a matter of prudence has been adjusted. Hence, Net Deferred Tax Liabil ity amounting to Rs 2'16 71

Lacs has been charged to Profit & Loss Account.
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12. lmpairmenl of Assets

As per Accounting Standard -28 "lmpairment of Assets" issued by lCAl, the management has reviewed

its cash generating units as on 31.03.2010. No indication has been found by the management to

suggest that the recoverable amount of Asset is less than the carrying amount. Hence no impairment

loss on asset has been recognized.

.13. The Movernent oi Provisions as required by Accounting Standard (AS-29) "Provisions, Contingent

liabil i t ies and Contin8ent Assets" issued by lCAl are as follows: (Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Opening Balance Additions during Deductions/ Closing Balance
as on 01.10.2008 the petiod Reversed as or1

3 1 . 0 3 . 2 0 1 0

lncome Tax  NIL  15 .50  NIL  
' l  5 .50

Deferred Tax NIL 261 .71 NIL 216.71

Fringe Benefit Tax 36.70 12.11 48.81 NIL

Retirement Benefit 77.24 50.24 38.24 89.24

14. There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the company owes dues, which are

outstandin8 for more than 45 days as at 31 March, 2010. This information as required to be disclosed

under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been deternrined to the

extent such parties have been identif ied on the basis of information available with the company.

15. Auditors Remuneralion 31.03.2010 30.09.2008

Audit Fees 661800 561800
'Iax 

Audit Fees 275750 280900

Taxation ̂ ^atters 230000 361000

Cost Audit Fees 46500 46500

16. Expenditure on employees

There was rro employee employed for full or part of the year who was getting remuneration in excess

of the l imits specified in Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956.

17. Expenditure in foreign currency (Rs. in tacs)

Particulars 31.03.2010 30.09.2008
(18 Months) (1 2 Montht

Expenditure in Foreign Currency 5958.07 25.11

TOTAL 5958.07 25.',t1

18, ln Preference to the companies Act, 1956 the company has not provided for Dividend on non-

comulative Pre{erence shares in l ieu of the Stipulation imposed in the Capital Debt RestructurinB

Package.

,to



19' The company has entered into contracts for import of 85000 MT of raw sugar ar an average price ot
US$ 538.53. The company is of the opinion that there wil l be no loss on processing the same.

20. Value of lmports

Capital goods imported NIL (previous year 21 17.62 Lacs)

Raw material imponed CIF value Rs. 8734.34 Lacs (previous year NtL)

21' Bank balances include an amount of Rs- 1 4.2 3 Lacs (Previous Year I 4.25 Lacs) ior unclaimed dividend
for f inancial yeat 2OO4-O5.

22. During the period, carbon credit Income amounting to be Rs. .1023.15 
lacs has been booked on

accrual basis.

23' In case of Profit & Loss Account, the figures for the current period are not comparabre with the figures
of the previous year, as the current period figures are for ig months while the previous year figures
were for 12 months.

24' Previous year figures have been recasted / regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to rnake them
comparable with that of current year.
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or plnr rr or scnEDUtE vl oF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
Asat 31.03.2010

(lBmonths)
As at l0 09.2008

A. Quantitative Data
l) Licenced Capacity

Su r (TCD)BLrtar
Su r(TCD)Belwara
Su I (TCD)Shahbad
Di l lery(KVPerdayl

t l)  lnstal led CaPacity
I (TCD) Buttar
r(TCD)Belwara
r (TCD)Shahbad
lTery (KVPerdaY)

l l l )  lnstal led CaPacily (MW)
Electt ici ty r Buttar
Electr ici ty r Belwara
ElectrrcitY - rShahbad
Electr ici tY - l lerY

lV Production
Sugar (Qtls.)

- Buftar Sugar Div
- Belwara Su8ar Div.
- Shahbad Sugar Div'

BtsS(erts)
ButtarSugarDiv

'  Belwara Sugar Dlv
- Shahbad Sugar Div

Molasses (Qtls.)
ButtarSugarDrv

- Belwara Sugar Div.
Shahbad Su8ar Div.

5000
5000
5000

50

5000
5000
s000

60

46
20
20

5000
5000
5000

60

5000
5000
5000

60

46
20
20
1 5

Belwara Power Div 2,34,27,868
- gar Div 2,12,43,264

i\. 93,s1 '751
Liq!o/Spir i l' -Rea t i f i edSp i r i t (  

)
Extra NeutralAl hol (BL)
Denatured spir i t(BL)

- iab Medium Lrquor (PML)
an Made Foreign Liquor (IMFL)

7,3At414
4,53,2O4
6t66,521

s,69s
1,900
3,159

2,7Atl80
3,04,300
2,29,334

I,437

35,368
262

1,'t3,82,645
Qtls.

18/58,143

1O,754

a,11,414

50,23,888

23,35,36,933

60,42,971
1F2,29,24s

12,95,67'l
30F4,745
1 ,51 ,331
1,29,000

(Rs. in Lacs)

6,57 ,A64
2,67 ,290

7,493

1 ,356
1 ,7O0
2,522

3,12,460
1  ,61  , 190

7,001

24,59,200
10,41,349

51,84', ]

1,30,44,O0O
13,32,346
73,7 8,419

Qtls.

9,J2,647

5,578

4,A0,651

35,s2,390

1 2 ,1 0 ,47 ,389

7 0,76,346
88 ,1  5 ,180
12,55,396
14,50,494

1 ,38 ,398
4,000

46,O32
13,366

48,000

57 ,81 ,587
(Rs. in Lacs)

- Fusel Oil  (Ltr.)
V. Purchase

BISS (Qtls.)
- ButtarSuBar Div

Bagasse (Qtls.)- 
-Shahbad SugarDrv
- Belwara Sugar Div.

Extra NeutralAlcohol (BL)
Distr l lery Div

Electr ici tY (Units)
- BuitarPowerDiv.

Vl. Sales/Wastage/fransfer
Suqar" ButtarSl lgar Div.

- BelwaraSugarDiv
Shahbad SuBar Div.

8,09,387
4,07,O17
3,53,998

22,142.94'11,763.10

11,' t75.56

5,64,062
61 ,565

9 ,571  12
949.22
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Molasses
Buttar gar Div.

- berwa )ugarurv.
- Shahb Sugar Div.

Btss

Sh bad Su8ar Div.
Di l lery Div.

- Fusel Oil  (Ltr.)

1t033.77
925.47
644.93

1,893. ' , t  5
2,057.13
3,1O7.52

Electricity- InternalConsumption/Transmission Logs(Unils)
BLrrtdr Dr\ .  4,17,10,860

-ButtarsusarDiv. 14,238
- Belwara Sugar Dir.  2,1oo
Shahbad Suear Div. 4,095

Bagasse-lnlemal tonsumption (QtlsJ
- BufterSugar Div. 18,93,147
- Belw,rra 5u8ar Di!.  A,94,406
-  Shahbad  Susa r  D i ! .  13 ,51 ,098

Eagasse-Branch Tlansfer {Qtls.)

2,34,27 &68
2,12,43,264

93,51,751
l-iquor/Spirit

-  Re( l i f ied Spir i l  {BL, 61,97,15b
- Extra Neutral Alcohol (BL) 1 ,43,75,A26
- Denatured Spir i t  (BL) r 2,60,450
- Punjab Medium LiqLror (PML) 30,57,068
- lndian Made
- ForeiBn Liquor(IMFL)
- FuselOil  (LTR)

Btss
- Buttar Sugar Div.
- betwara )ugar utv.
- Shahbad Sugar Drv

BuftarSuSarDrv.
- Belwara Sugar v.
- Shahbad Sugar iv

Molasses in Paocess
- Buttar Sugar Div.
- betwara >uqar urv.
- 5nanoao 5ugar urv,

Ba8asse

1,61,566
2,31,246
1ft0,261

1,51,307
1,22,000

3,46,516
2,47,675
3,2O,O16

5,000

1,650

1,586

1;4,495
76206
76,07 4

1 , s00

660-42
3,364.72

315 .08
6b32.9s

805.64
19 .45

9,s91.89
4,105.57
9,104.87

122.40

41,34

39,22

s74.63
325.59
325.O3

347.O5

27.34

300.77
21.24
67.O4
29-35

1 .73

3,14,561
t , 58 ,038

1494
3525

24,59,132
9,67,501

97,873

68
45,311

41,904

7,43,86,920

3,06,87,291
1,30,44,000

13 ,32 ,346
73,78,419

69 ,81 ,534
91,45,329
12,58,O82
14,67,589

1 ,35 ,689

4,17,489
2,41 ,484

7,493

1  ,356
204

17  ,881
3 ,152
7,001

10,000

6,000
40,708

1 ,54,185
18 ,550
54,726
43,514
8,798
4,000

1 ,432.03
661.64

L97

1 , 1 6 1 . 0 0
117  45

0.07
54.37

4 3 . 1 5

3 1 5 0  9 6

730 25
2,340 70

324 63
2,740.16

635.32

7,227.69
4,261 .50

1 3 2 . 2 1

2 1  3 5
3 2 0

40  37

85  34
1 5 0 4
3 3  4 1

10 .00

1 . 4 7

43.67
5 .45

1 7  0 1
66.59
28.20
0 .261'1,000
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B.

Vlll. Consumption ofRaw Material
Sugarcane
- ButtarSusar Div
- Belwara 5u8ar Div.
Shahbad Sugar Div

Others
- ButtarSusarDiv
- Belwara SuBar Div.
- Shahbad Sugar Div
Husly'BaSasse/KhLddi
(Power Division) (Qtls )
A4olasses iDist i l lery Division)
Crains/Flours lDist i l lery Div )

Consumption of Raw Malerial
Stoiesand Spares
a) Raw Material

lmported
IndiBenous

66,23,476
53,50,600
4t,691953

1,42,557
3,500

2,77,4O7

16,38,350
2,24,105
4,46,604

(Rs. in Lacs)

9,012.06
43,91919
sr,9!9:19

4,437.O4
4,437.O4

3,014.89

3,014.89

12,760.44
10,948.04
a,a23.o7

3,961-4O
72.t1

5,310.98

3,902.35
1,246.86
4,924.99

Yoage

r00.00
100.00

100.00

100.00
r00.rJ0
100.00
100.00

76,89,140
29,11,890
1 ,30 , t 90

I,54,814
4,75,474
1 .88 ,105

(Rs. in Lacs)

16033 .01

16013  01

2,4a3.93

2,483 93
1 ,670 .32

1 ,670 .32

AS AT
31.03.2010
( lBmon lhs )
(Rs. in tacs)

10,118.46
3 ,207  . 28

I43 .50

202.88
755 .37

r ,605  51

100  00

100  00

100.00

100.00

100.00

Slores & Spares
imported
IndiBenous

PackingMat€rial

C. txpenditureonEmployees:

Place:  CHANDICARH
Date : sth June, 201 0

Sreak up ofexpenditure incurred on
employees in receipt of remoneration
aggretating to Rs. 24,00,000/- per annum
or Rs.2,00,1)00/- or more per month
i) Employed for ful lyear

- Numberofemployees
- Salaries & Al lowances

i i)  Employed for the paftofthe year
- Numberofemployees
Salaries & Al lowances

CIF Value of imports
RawMaterials
Expenditure in foreign Curfency
EarninB In Foreign Exchan8e
The Auditors remuneration include payment and

consultation Fees and other matters

b)

r 00.00

A5 AT
l0 09.2008
(l2 months)
(Rs in Lacs)

6.08
3 .61

D.

E.
F.

4,71434
5,958.07

7.OA
2.30

In terms ofour separate report ofeven date annexed.
for KANSAL SINCLA & ASSOCIAIES

Chanered Accountants

S.K. Kansal
Partner

N1embersh ip No.80632
FRN OO3897N

D.B.S. Gil l
Ceneral Manager (Accounts)

Manoi Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

Manmohan K. Raina
Company Secretary

Rana Inder Pratap Singh
Managing Director

Rana Raniit Singh
Cha i rman
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Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's Ceneral Business Profile
I .  Registrat ionDetai ls

Registrat ion No.
Balance Sheet Date

State Code

-r-s:-_-l

Rights lssue

f  l r s3 r  l
ilr .o320iO

Earning per share (Rs )
before extra ordrnary items

fT.ri_-l
Dividend (Percenta8e)

V. Ceneric Names ofThree Principal Products/Service of Company (as per monetary terms)
a ltem Code No {lTC Code)

Product Description
b. ltem Code No (lTC Code)

Product Descript ion
c ltem Code No (lTC Code)

Product Description
d. ltem Code No. (lTC Code)

Product Descrjption

In terms ofour separate report ofeven date annexed.
for KANSAL SINCLA & ASSOCIATES

Charte red Accou nta n ts

l l .  Capital Raised dunnS the Period (Rs. in lacs)
Public lssue/Preferential lssue

l r4?nt-l
Bonus lssue

t. !i| ]
l l l  Posit ion of Mobil izatron and Deployment of Funds (Rs. in lacs)

Total Liabi l i t ies
f lo5o16-01 I

Sources of Funds
Paid-up Capital & Share Applicatron Money ( i f  any)

fro033-'-3s-l
Secured Loans

TsrJi 6"er I
Deferred Tax Liabrljty

| )n i1---t
Applicaton of Funds

Net Fixed Assets
(includinS capital work in progress)

t s4soL9-
Net Current Assets

Ejis85-l
lV. Performance of Company (Rs- in lacs)

Turnover
t 6e2sei2--l

Profiv(Loss) Betore Tax

S.K. Kansal
Partner

Membership No.80632
FRN OO3897N

Private Placement

r Nili__-l

Total Assets
i ro5o1b.0il

Reserves & Surplus
TrlJ-t 6Tr-04 l

L,nsecured Loans

T 66s4"oe I
Total

t-86o::l

Misc. Expenditure to the
extent not written off or adJusted

f - N i l  l
Investments

FM-

Total Expenditure

Profit/(Loss) After Tax
t ,4rs6o I

Earnrng per share (Rs )
after extra ordinary items

17011109
White Crystal SuBar

27160000
Electr ici ty
I 7031000
Molasses
22072000

Denatured Spir i t

D.8.S. Gil l
Ceneral Manater (Accounts)

ManoiCupta
Chief Frnancial Off icer

Manmohan K. Raina
Company Secretary

Rana Inder Pratnp Sin8h
Manatint Director

Rana Raniit Singh
Chairman

P lace :CHANDICARH
Date : 5th June, 201 0

41



PNA 6UGAP8 IIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT TORTHEYEAR ENDED 3lstMARCH' 2010

(Rs. in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
31.03.2010
(18months)

10.09.2008
(12 months)

insH rlow rnou oPERATINc AcrlvlrtEs
NET PROFII EEFORE IAX AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

djustment For :
Depreciat lon & Non Cash ExPenses

- Profrt  on sale off lxed assets
- Interest(Net) .e.
OPERATINC PROFIT BTFORE WdRKING CAPITAL CHANCES

- (Decrease)/ lncrease in Trade Payables

CASH C€NERATED FROM OPERAIIONS
DirectTax Paid

Cash flow after extraordinarY items

PriorPeriodAdlustments

NET CASH USED IN OPERATINC ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
- Purchase of Frxed Assets
- Saleof Fixed Assets

lnterest Received

NET CASH USED IN TNVESTINC ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCINC ACTIVITIES
- Proceeds from lssue ofCapital
- SubsidY/Secorit iesPremium

lncrease/(De( rea'e in rong t"rms horrowing'
- Increase/(Decrease) in Unsecured Loans
- tncrease/(Decrease)rn WorkinsCapitalborrowings

lnterest Paid

NET CASH FROM FINANCINC ACTIVITIES

NET CHANGE lN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (A+B+C)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVATENTS AT THE BEGINNING

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END

2,747 -45

4,350.56
(62.37)

a,973-34

16,008.98

(957.74)
(a,106.741

208.51
(2,846.99\

(1s.45)

e,a62.45)
(15.68)

(2,A79.13)

(2,31s.40)
200.20

12,o77.99)

7,308-42
163 .50

(3,4s4.ss)
294.73

14,667.28
(9,010.ss)

9,969.23

5 ,O12 .11

1,092.25

6 ,104 .36

\4,760 92)

2 ,359  83
(8 8s)

4 , ^2q .78

2,O19 84

(124 23)
(7,08s 39)
4,47 4.7 5
(71s .04 )
(1  67 .18 )
(8a2.22)

\468.2O)
(1 ,350 .41 )

(3,038 08)
60 64
15 .20

t2,962 24)

1 ,830  60
2,586 77
4,960.94

\4,444 97)

4,933.34

620 67

471  .54

1 ,O92 25

D.B.S. Gil l  Manoicupta

Ceneral Mana8er (Accounts) Chief Financial Off icer

Rana Inder Pratap Singh
Managing Director

statement has been prepared by the Company in accordance

in agreement with the corresponding Profi t  & Loss Account an

dare ro the members ofthe Company 
For KAN sAL stNC LA & ASSOCIATE5

Manmohan K. Raina
CompanY SecretarY

Rana Raniit Singh
chairman

Place Chandigarh
Dated :5th iune, 2010

P ace :Chandigarh
Da t4 :5 th  l L rne ,20 l0

Chartered Accountants

S,K. KANSAL
Partner

MembershiP No.80632
FRN OO3897N
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Regd. Office : SCO 49-50, Sector 8-C,
Madhya Marg, CHANDICARH-1 60 oo9

(ln case the Member is unable to be present in person at the meetinB this form may be used)

PROXY FORM

of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . , , . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .be ing  a  member /members  o f  Rana Sugars  L imi ted

hereby  appo in t  Mr . /Mrs . /Miss  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .o f . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

o r  fa i l ing  h i f f ie r ,  Mr . /Mrs . /Miss  . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .o f  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

as mylour proxy to attend and to vote for me/us and on mylour behalf at the EIGHTEENTH ANNUAL
CENERAL MEETINC of the Company to be held on Wednesday, the 30th June, 2010 at 1 1 .30 A.M. at the
lnstitution of EnEineers (lndia), Madhya Marg, Sector 19-A, Chandigarh and at any adjournment thereof.

S igned th is . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . .dayof . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2010.

Fo l io /C l ien t  l .D .  No. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

S i8nature  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
NOTE :
'1. The proxy must be deposited at the Regd. Office of the Company at SCO 49-50, Sector 8-C, Madhya

Marg, Chandigarh, atleast 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting.
2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

PANA 6UGAP6 ITIPIITTD
Regd. Office : sCO 49-50, Sector B-C, Madhya Marg, CHANDICARH-l60 009

AITENDANCE STIP
To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall

Name of the attending Member (lN BLOCK LETTERS) Fo l io /C l ien t  l .D .  No

No. ofShares

Name ofthe Proxy (lN BLOCK LETTERS)

lTo be filled in if the Proxy attends instead of the Member(s)l

I hereby record my presence atthe EICHTEENTH ANNUAL CENERAL MEETINC at the tnstitution of Engineers
(lndia), Madhya MarB, Sector 19-A, Chandigarh.

Member's/Proxy's Signature
(To be signed at the time of handing over this slip)

NOTE : The copy ofthe Annual Report may please be brought to the Meeting Hall.

For Office Use :
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